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CENTRAL MINE PLANNING & DESIGN INSTITUTE LIMITED
NOTICE FOR 30™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

. No. CS/AGM-30/2005/5619 Dated * 18.08.2005

e is hereby given to all the shareholders of Central Mine Planning & Design Institute Limited
im the 30" Annual General Meeting of the Company will be heid on Saturday the 27" Augusl, 2005

&t 3.30 P.M. at the Registerad Office of the Company, Gondwana Place, Kanke Road, Ranchi to
fransact the following business ;-

1. Adoption of the Annual Accounts :

To receive and adopt the Balance Sheet as on 315t March 2005. Profit & Loss Account for the
year ended on that date along with the schedules altached thereto and the Auditors' Report
theraon with the replies given by the management.

Adoption of the Directors' Report :

To receive and adopt the Report of the Board of Directors for the year 2004-05,
Fixation of remuneration to Auditors for the year 2005-06

The shareholders may pass the following resolutlons with or without modification

“Resolved that the remuneration payable to Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2005-06
is hereby recommended at Rs. 82,500/ plus out of pocket expenses towards travelling, board-
ing, lodging etc. as recommended by the Board in its 136" Meeting held on 21.06.2005."

Appointment of Part-time Directors
The shareholders may pass the following resolutions with or without modification

(il Toappoint a Director in place of Shri Lakshman Jha who ratires in terms of Article 34(1)(&){lii)
of the Articles of Association of the Company and is eligible for re-appointment.

(i} To appoint a Director in place of Shri Pradeep Kumar who retires In terms of Artiche 34(1)(e)(iii)
of the Articles of Association of the Company and is eligible for re-appointmant.

{iii) Toappoeinta Directorin place of Shri Sanjiv Mittal who retires in terms of Article 34(1){e){ii)}
of the Articles of Association of the Company and is eligible for re-appointment.

(iv) Toappointa Director in place of Prof, A. K. Ghose who retires in terms of Article 34(1)(=){ili)
of the Articles of Association of the Company and is eligible for re-appointment.

By Order of the Board of Directars
For Cantral Mina Planning & Design Institute Limitad
Self-
{Udayan Chakrabarti)
Company Secratary

B. A member entitled to attend and vote, is enlitied to appoint a proxy 1o attend and vote instead
‘himsalf and the proxy need not be a member of the Company.

mambers and Auditors of the Company.
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DIRECTORS’

To
The Shareholders
Gentlamean,

Your Directors have great pleasure in
presenting the 30™ Annual Report on the working
ol your Company along with the Accounts for the
year anded 31st March, 2005 and Auditors’ Hepm
thareon.

Coal Production during 2004-05 in India was
382 Mt Out of which, Coal India Lid. (CIL), the
holding company of CMPDI, contributed 323 ML
Baing an in-house consulting subsidiary, CMPDI
continued 1o provide ils speciallsed consulting
sarvices 10 CIL & its coal producing subsidianas.
Furthar, CMPDI| alse continued to render its
speciallsed sarvices 1o other clients viz. SCCL,
TISCO, NTPC, MOIL, CPCB, UCIL, etc. Major
highlights of perlormance of CMPDI during the
year are |
> Exploratory dnlling for ‘proving’ coal reserves
in 81 blocks spread over 20 coalfialds in
India covering 2.01,649 m of drilling, was
carried out against the target of 1,99, 000m,

14 Gecological Reports based on coal
exploration data were prepared which
aslimated 4.66 Billion Tonnes (Bt) of in-situ
coal resarves comprising of 2.5 Bt "Proved'
& 2.16 Bt-'Indicated’ category.

# 20 Mining Project Reporis | Revised Project
Reports / Expansion Project Reports were
prepared for an aggregate production
capacity of about 52 Mty.

- 59 Environment Managemaert Plans (EMPs)

for coal mining projects were prepared

ineluding 26 EMPs for post-facto
environmental clearance for incremental
productian,

- 30 Qutside-CIL Consultancy jobs worth of
Rs.5.64 crores were procured.

‘i

-

REPORT

*Viglon Coal 2028 Dran gocumont wac
prepared on bahall of MoC and submittad
e CIL / MoC

FProject on “e-information centre on coal
and lignite® under RAD programme of Coal
Incha Lid. has been staded during the month
of February 2004 and Is under progress.

CMPD as a co-implementing agency along
with BCCL continued to provide iis services
for United Mations Developmant Programme
{UNDP) Global Environment Facility (GEF)
- Gowvt. of India (Gol) CBM Project “Coalbed
Meathane Racovery and Commercial
Utilisation™.

Delineation of seven prospective CBM blocks
and preparation of Data Package thereot
for Directorate General of Hydrocarbons
(DGH) for 3ed Round of bidding by the Gawvt,
of India huﬁtm

prospects. hw coalfields
consorium of CIL &

by the ONGC, has taken
up drilling of shm hole in Jharia Coalfield.

-h 'sum Regional
#8d as Ri-l to RI-VII

0 CCL (A1), WCL (Rl-
! NCL (RI-V1), & MCL (RI-
VIi). HQ confinued to provide planning &
design mim-cn_ clients:




CENTRAL MINE PLANNING & DESIGN INGTITUTE LIMITED

and also handled specialised assgnments
lor bath CIL & non-CiL clients.

MAJOR SERVICES OFFERED

Geological Exploration & Drilling

Detailed peologrcal expioranon of regionally
axplored blocks with & view o generate
reliable geciugical and gec-angineering daia
and assess in-situ coal resenve for preparation
of mining project report: geophysical survey
through multi-probe geophysica! logging:
high resolution shafiow S§mmic survey,;
hydrogeological inveshgation and
Identification of coal bed methane resources.

Project Planning & Dasign

Preparation of feasility reports, detailed
project reports and detailed enginsaring
drawings for underground | Ild opencast
mines, coal mwmm
utilisation plants, cosi m plants,
workshops, captive thesmal powsr stations
and other ancillary units and infrastructure
facilities Including techno-economic

evaluation of wm ard project
reports lor Investment decisions.

Engineering Services

mmilmwﬂﬂw
for mines. benefication and utilsation piants,
coal handiing plasts. power supply Systams,
workshops and giher units, architectural
planning & design.

Research & Development

Senvng as nodal agencylor all S8T schemes
lundad by Ministry of Cosi and RAD schames
fundad by R&D M'ﬂﬂ. CMPDIL, on
lts own. also takes up Sophed research and
development in the m of mining,
benaticiation, utiiisation, -_-__'Iimnt
axploration, e

Laboratory Services
Environmantal Services
Informsation Technology
Human Resource Developmend
Specialised Services
v Goomatics
v Venlilation & Gas survey in minea
«  Controlled Blasting
+ Perormance evaluallon ol new
expiosivas
«  Mining Electronics
Mine capacity Assassmenl

Mine Support Design, Rock Mass Rating
(RMA)

Non-Destructive Testing
Management Systam Consultancy

Services to MoC for allocation of Caplive
Mining Blocks

During the year CMPDI provided assistance
to tha Ministry of Coal (MeC) in scrutinizing
the proposats for allocation of captive mining
blocks forwarded by MoC. The exercise
includad axamination of the boundaries of
blocks, assessment of extractable resarves
and indicative mine capacilles.

Your Company has also baen and is actvely
involved In the identification, critical
gxamination and evaluation of all bilataral
projects for transter of varous technologles
for coal mining, so as to improve the
production, productivity and conservation
in GIL minas.

Financial Working Resulls

During the year under réview your Company
eamead a nel profit of Rs.102.39 Lakhs (afler
lax). The working results of the company
are given below :
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(Rs. In lakhs)
Sales 15,114.98
Lass: Total Ne! Expenditure 14,701.08
Gross Profit 413.80
Less: Deprecialion 20241
Intarest 21.18
Provision 16881 240.80
Prolil for the year belora
PP Adj. & Tax 173.40
Less; Prior Pariod Adjustment 0.38
Profit before Taxation 173.02
Lessa: Provision for Taxation 259.00
Add; Provigion for defaerred Tax 188.37
Prolit for the year after Tax 102.39

Opportunities

The Indian Coal Mining econamy is genarally forecast
o grow by 5-5.5% per annum over the next two
dacades commensurate with the national GDP
growth of 7% per annum. Per capita enargy
consumption in India remains amongst the lowest
in the world. Ambitious energy augmentation plan
of CEA, has put demand of domastic coal lo a
level of 678 million tonnes by the year 2011-12
i.&. terminal year of X1 Plan from the level of 473
million fonnes during 2006-07 |.e. terminal year
of X Plan,

CIL is also contempilating o launch a special purpose
vahicle (SPY) " Coal Videsh" 1o accrate overseas
ooking coal and high-grade non-coking coal resarves
and carmyout overseas mining opoerations and expon
mined out coal back to India to bridge the gap
petween demand & supply of domestic market,

CMPDI intends to leverage its market leadership
in expioration, mine planning and environment
management, and demonstrated strength e.9.
conceplualisation and pianning of large mining
projects, technology selection / absorption, financial
Hasabiity, large in-house pool of intellectual capital

resourcas, 1o slfectively participate in thocoo
opportunitias of domestio coal mining market ana
overgeas operations ol emerging EPV-"Coal
Vidash",

Challonges

CMPDI, being an in-house consulting subsidiary
company of CIL, continue 10 seie it services o
CiL and Its seven coal produging subsioizries

With the gradual opening of Coal Sector, CMPDI
ghall be required to face lhe normal market
compatition from the domestic as wall as
intemalional companias who are expecied (o make
foray in the fields of Mine Planning & Design
consulting acthvities.

Outlook

Domaestic coal mining companies are 1o gel
themselves n readinass for contributing higher
praduction fram the présent level to narrow the
gap between demand and supply. Except for
metalilurgical and low ash non-coking coal, there
are enough reserves of coal in tha couniry to meet
the requiremant for naxt 50 years or so. With the
continuing coal exploration programms, the reserve
potential will further improve in Years 10 come.

CMPDI with its proven exparience in planning &
design of opencast projects s all =5t to recrient
its consulting services for accepting such
challenges. Basides, planning of large opencas!
projects and mass production underground mines,
there ig a need to introduce Information &
Communication Technology (ISCT) viz. GIS & GPS
based OITDS for improving HEMM utiization and
productivity. CMPDI is gearing up its I&CT expertise
not only for routinising geological modelling & mins
planning activities through high-end computer
software but also to operationalise |&CT applications
in mine survaeying, slope studies, remote sensing,
blast hoie design, strata control studies, roof support
design, CHP design, creation of GIS fermatted
mina data base, elc.
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1.1.1

1.1.2

ANNUAL PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW
Geological Exploration & Drilling

The coal exploration actvities wore spread
in CIL, non-CiL. and promotional blocks.
Exploration in CIL blocks was taken up to
cater the needs of progect planming/production
suppart af Mgﬁ.m
axploration in Biocks
was taken up under the MoC scheme of
Detalled Drilling in Non-C2t. Biocks in X Plan.
According hhmmlﬂ
Coal, all exploraios ve b

okt e s e
supanvision. No aliocation of a captive bios
will be done un _‘J_" "”' in detall.
up to enrich the
affared for 2ot
Promotional €
cnmmarrdlﬂl
of new coal b
up under the Mol sch
Explaration for Coal &

Drilling F

The depart:

deployad for
Promotional &
of Geology & Mining o
MP, thnm and Q
nominal g
as per rmmlr.
two caplive g
were utilized =
exploratory drilling.

During the year undes
its contractual agencie

drilling In 81 blocks ‘_’
The marﬂeﬂu' g
{given within pe "y
Rajmahal lih
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Karanpura (B). Auranga (1), Kamptad (2],
Umrer (1), Wardha (10). Pathakhora (1],
Panch Kanhan (4), Sohagpur {(15). Mand
Raigarh (4). Korba (3). Bisrampur (2).
Chirimiri{1), Singraull Moher Basin {2).
Talcher (3), Ib Valley (4) and Makum(1). Oul
ol B1 blocks, 15 were Non-ClL/Captive
blocks, 5 Promotional blocks and 61 CIL
blocks. Exploration in CIL blocks was funded
by subsidiaries of CIL while Ministry of Coal
funded the exploration In Non-Cil /
Promational blocks.

The overall performance of exploratory drilling
by CMPDI and its contractual agencies during
2004-2005 Is given below :

Agangy Annual Agescy wise Perlormance of | Achavid
Target Exploratory Drilling durtng 100304

2004-DSRE 1004-05 imd

m}) Hechinved | Rehineed | + | -
fm} (1| iml

CHPOH 182,008 1,82.821| e5% |.48.378 | 1.71,838

MECL Unschedeied| 10,834 +10.834) 11.755

§tate Bewda | 7.000 B84 117% |«1,104 | 8,788

Tonl i.B6.000 | 200 848) 10M% |+2.648 | 203,185

Out of the 1,82,621m of drilling by CMPDI,
1,17.674m has been drilled in CIL blocks,
48,059m in Non-ClL/Captive Mining Blocks
and 16,888m in Fromotional blocks. MECL
has camed out drlling in two priority captive
mining blocks and State Governments have
drilled in CIL blocks only.

It can be seen from the table above that
1,998,000 meter of drilling was targeted In
2004-05 and the actual achievement is
2,01,845m (101%). Out of it, CMPDI has
achieved 95% of its annual target while the
State Govts. (MP, Chhattisgarh and Orissa)
have achieved 117% of the annual target.
The shortfail in CMPDI drilling was mainly
due to adverse law and order condilions
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in Morth Eastern Reglon & CCL areas and
bad formations encountered in North Eastern
Region & isolated patch of BCCL area.
However, the performance of CMP D] was
batter than previous year by 10,983m with
a 6.4% growth. CMPDI executed Its
axploration programme through 21
gxploration camps with 48 drilling ngs.

Exploration in Non-CIL / Captive Blocks:

Dwiring the year 2004-05, a total of 58,893m
of exploratory drilling have been carmed out
in 15 Mon-CIL/Captive Mining blocks spread
in 6 coalfiglds, Out of it, CMPD| has dritled
48.059m while MECL has carried oul
10,834m of drilling. To recover the cost ol
axploration in additional captive mining blocks
required by MoC on priority basis, from the
scheme of "Detailed Exploratory Drilling in
MNon-CIL blocks®, CMPDI has submitted a
Revised Cost Estimate of As.93.84 crores
{As.70,66 crores original) to MoC. The
approval of RCE is awaited. The agency,
coalfield and block-wise achievement of
drilling is given balow :

MEGL

Ageacy | Caallietd Bgcks Driling in

Conmand 2004.05 4m]

Arie

EMPDI

CEL . Karargurs Pakn Darviadihg 2543
Rahnas e
Rewipara 1802
Diureme * 352

SEEL Eohagea Bators 1638
[rhangara ABXE
Manputa J838

Band Haigarh Palms 15717

GareIVIE®Y 1BBE
Gare-IVIE* ¥ 1788
Gare Sector 8" LHED

Wil Talcher Fatrapada® § 1348
Fadhikmpar*# 148

Sub-vetal CREPHI 48058

-1} Aurmngy Tubet " a1

ML It Wl fijhan“4 mia
S total MECL 1R
Grand Tatal af Driling w Men-Cil bigeks - T

* Additional captive mining blocks
# Dnlling concluded; rest of the blocka will continue.

1.1.5 Promotional Exploration by CMPDI :

In 2004-085, CMPDI contlnued lhe
Fromational Drilling in Madharl North Wes!
block of Wardha Vielley CF and Arsa Batwaan
Tirap Colliery & Makum River of Makum
coalfield. Apart from i, Ashoka Karketta West
block in North Karanpura coalfield.
Banbahera block in Tawa Valley CF and
Rarmachandi block in Talcher coaifield have
also been taken up under the MoC scheme
of Promotional Exploration in Coal & Lignite
in X Plan. in total, CMPD| has carried out
16,888 meter of Promotcnal Dalling in 2004-

05 as detalled balow
figancy | | Costlimid Baxcis Dhilling in
Lompany 1004-06
Command I
frad
CMPOI
CEL | Merth Ashek Eackata Waw CHL
Karmapurs
WCL Tawn Vallsy Breaness L
Wardha Vebey | Sladbes Noeth Bentd 1227
MEL Talcher Rymachess anze
NEC Makom Ares Bwtmnes Toag 216
Colary & Wakem Benté
Tatwl Promotional Drilfing by CMFDE - 16888
#  Driling concluded; rest of the blocks will
continue.

Note : Departmantal drilling in Makum coalfield of
Assam has been discontinued due 1o the
untavorable conditions.
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1.4.2

Geological Reports ©
A total of 14 Geological Repons on coal
expioration have been submitted in 2004-
05. Out of it, 2 reports 25 on promotional
exploration Hn:hﬂl!ﬂﬂl Non-CiL/
Captive minglhh

Apart from it,
2,830m of G

identitied mpln

Ftamﬂvlr_rl!'lf et
carried out by CNPDI s
of coal seams and asse
ol block, A total of 181 Lin
profiling, 84 Vertical 5
5428 stations of Magnes
Km. of HRSS survey 2
Seismic Refraction Sure
out.
Geosystem :

Final report on 'Ce
biacks and produchon r
on OC & UG geals

The project on ‘Infe :. -
Information Sy

15
1.5.1

= 152

153
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Exploration scheme of X plan was approved
by MoC in Sept. 2004, Tender lor bomshole
data caplure from &/ RIg of TMPDI and
SCCL was finaliced and work awardoo
Technical evaluabon for Softwaro £ Hadware
procurement has been completed and tender
finalisation is under procasas, NIT preparaton
for map data capture is under process.
Collection, compilation of basic data by
identified team of Ris and basic data entry,
aoanning, digitization of varous repart plang
of NE region by HQ team is under progress.
Tha work on Database design is also under
progress.

Hydrogeology :

A Hydrogeological study on Impact
assassment of ash-haul-back from NTPC
power stations fo abandoned Gorbl Mine
of NCL has been completed and final report
submitted.

An advance dewatering scheme for Matasukh
and Kasnau lignite mines of RSMML,
Hajasthan has been preparad and submitted.

Hydrogecloglcal studies for 31 numbers of
mining projects in ECL, BCCL, CCL, WCL,
SECL and NCL areas have baen completed
and ‘Groundwater Clearance Application’
for sach project prepared for submission
o CGWA, as par X Plan Road Map for EMP
clesarance.

Hydrogeological Studies in 6 project areas
of WCL and one project of SECL have been
completed for production support/project
meporl preparation.

1.55 Short-term hydrogeoiogical studies for water
' -supply in various CCL/SECL areas have

bean completed. Studies have aiso boen
carried out 1o estimaie mina-inflow/
dewatering In Churi mine of CCL. Mine
fissure studies in Bhatgaon UG mine of SECL

“and other studias in Kalyaneshwar project
of BCCL Is under prograss.
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1.6
1.8.1

COAL BED METHANE (CBM)

UNDP/Global Environment Facility (GEF)-
GOl Project- Coalbed Methane Recovery
and Commercial Utilisation

The demonstration project “Coatbed Methane
Recovery & Commaercial Utifisation™ has
been approved by the Governmant of India
oh 15,09.99, under tha S&T plan of Minlstry
of Coal al an estimated cost of Rs.76.85
crofes, The project is being tunded |ointly
by the Global Environment Facllity (GEF )
United Nallons Development Programme
(UNDP) and Govt. of India (Gol). The
spproved project duralion is of 5 years. The
project |s under implamentation w.e.f 15989
jointly by Central Mine Planning & Design
Institute Lid. (CMPDI) and Bharat Coking
Coal Ltd (BCCL) as the implamenting
agencies, on behall of the Ministry of Coal
at Moonidih and Sudamdih mines of BCCL
in Jharia coalfleld.

During the year 2004-05, following activities
have bean undertaken or are in progress:

International CBM recovery Equipment
procurement under UNIDO : All the major
equipment packages for surface dnilling under
procuremnent by UINTDO have arrived and the
Surface drilling is likely to commence in the
end of first quarter of 2005-06. The major
equipment packages for underground drilling
have been ordered and the Horizontal Long
hole Drill is likely to be delivered in Nov 05,
One package 1.e. Steering Tool for the Long
hole Dirill is under evaluation. There has been
delay in procurement of various equipment
packages due to number of re-tendering by
UNIDO, which has resulted in project time
@Ver rumn.

Laboratory Equipment under
procurameni by CMRI : Two of the
iaboratory equipment that have bean installed
and commissioned al CMRI, a1 the projeat

10

1

vl)

cost, are Fleld Desorplion Appambua and
Gas Chromatography System upgrade.
Procurement of two other laboratary
equipment |eo, Adsorption lsolherm
Apparatus upgrade and Mobile Field
Desorplion Laboratory, are in progress.

Tralning/Study Tours abroad : Following
two trainings/study tours have been
underfaken during the year :

a) Vertical Drilfing Rig study tour al Odessa,
Texas, USA at the premises of suppler-
M/s Crown Energy Technologies, was
undartaken by six officiats from BCCL
and CMPDI.

Four member High level Study tour 1o
USA under the leadership ol Addl
Secretary (Coall/National Project
Direclor was undarnaken.

Fund Transfer to UNIDO for procurement
of International CBM recovery
equipment : With the approval of Ministry
of Coal, the transier of 1.030 million USD
was made from the Gol{Cash) coniribution
\o the projact. This was to bridge the Gap
in the International equipmant budgel-line,
under control of UNIDO, for procurement
of Underground Packages.

Revised Cost Estimates (June'04) with
lime extension of the project : The
Expenditure Finance Committes (EFC) on
1.11.04, chaired by Secrefary, Depariment
(RCE June'0d) of the UNDP/GEF/Gol-
Coalbed Methans Recovery & Commercial
UtEsation project (INDVSS/G3M) for Rs. B2 427
crores with compéation fime up to October
2008,

Mid-term Evaluation of the Project : The
mid-term evaluation of the CBM project was
1st-15th Oct." 2004. The mid-tem evaluation
was undertaken by one intasmational and

b)
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one national corsultant (both indapendent).
The final r-pmmhum
on 23,11, 2008,

CBM Utilisatios jpment : To
nemmmh  theoug
recovered CEM,
Power Generaling |
site is in progn

luamngm, .

the Project ans being
FIantEllet

Site -
preparation {

a) Preparaiion &
CBM-10 ) s
4, Moo
b) Prepan
sites at Mo
1812
¢} Work for C3
housa &

d) Renc
E‘.‘

a) Drilling cts
baing posts
have besn &

Collabg

prospects in

by the col

in terms of L‘

consortium ¢ "".3

aliotted 2

and Jharis con

coal bed methan

I-E m 3

CIL. Th:lﬂnl.

Petroleumn Explos

consortium in Aug

RELAE

tor drilling, which waa backed by dotilen
geoiogical exercise based on all avaiabio
geaiogical and geophysical data by CMPDI
& ONGC joint CBM leam. Tha drilling of
ghim hole was started on 30.12.2004 ang
g0 far one borehole has been complated
and two are under progress. Total meterage
of drilting works out to 1285.25 m and the
CBM related tests are in progress.

The Petroleusm Exploration License {PEL)
for Ranigan| CBM block has been granted
by the Govt, of Wast Bengal on 09.08 2004
and geological exercise for locating slim
holes/wells to be drilled in Ranigan] CBM
block has been carried out jointly by CMPDI-
ONGC team. Consequant upon tha above
gxarciza, location of sliim holes has beean
finalized.

m CBM Related Studles under Promotional

Exploration during X Plan.

CMPDI has taken up sludies related to
“Assessmont of Coalbed Mathana Gas-in-

Place Resource of indian Coalfields” through
Boreholes being drilled under promotional
‘@xpioration (X Plan period) being lunded
by Gowt. of India with a total plan expenditure

of Rs.8.83 Crores,
Gowt. approval of the project was obtained

n September 2004. The blocks under

promational exploration in 2004-05 wers

wmuhm up CBM related studies.

TIH sample has been collected for
‘@esorption studies from 4 boreholes spread

ik over in different coalfiaids and the tests have

hmundurtakan

MHn of CBM blocks and
Wllnn of Data Package thereof for
Directorate General of Hydrocarbons

) for 3rd Round of bidding by the
of India.

Tha Direclorate General of Hydrocarbons

has awarded the work of delineation
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2.0

of 7 prospective CBM blocks and preparation
of thelr data packages / information dockets
for 3rd round of bidding of CBM Blocks by
the Gowvt. of India. Accordingly, geclogical
axercies is under progreas,

UK-India CBM Technology Transfer
Project.

This project is sponsored by Department
of Trade & Industry (DT1), Govi. of UK and

being managed by M/s. Wardell Armstrong.

CMPDI has been commissionad 1o take up
the job with due approval of Ministry of Coal.
This project is related to study of gas
emissions characteristics of gassy mines
with an objective o develop an understanding
for the methane emission in Indian coal
mines and for appraisal of one or two
abandoned mines tor assessmeant of
Abandoned Ming Methana (AMM) prospects.
In this regard, a report titled “Gas Emission
Characteristics of Moonidih & Amlabad
Mines, Jharia Coalfield, India has been
prepared and submitted to M/s Wardell
Amstrong. Work has been taken-up in regard
lo assassment of one abandoned mina of
AMM Project.

PROJECT PLANNING & DESIGN ;

During the year 2004-2005, preparation of
project reports for new/ expansion [ re-
organigation mines for bullding of additional
coal production capacity was camied out
as per prioritization of coal producing
subsidiary companies of Coal India Limited,
Thrust was given to complete the reports
for X Plan projects and identification of XI
Flan Projects. In addition to the above, the
following [obs ware undertaken :
- Revision ol projact reporis/ cost
gstimates
- Faasibility report for FBC based thermal
power plant and coking / non-coking
coal washeries,

- Oparational plans for large OC mines  2004-05 Is lurnished in Annexure-|.

Emvironment Managoment Fian (EMP)
including EMP tar Pogt-taoio
environmental clearance for incremontsl
production,

Special reports for dealing with lire &
subsidence, stabilisatlon schemes
balow unstable workings, salety,
doevelopmant of infrastructurea ete.
Detailed design and drawings, drawal
of gpecifications, NIT, tender acruliny
ato.

Mine capacity assessmenl ol
underground & opencasi mines of CIL.
Various technical studies relating to
operation of opencast & underground
mines,
Parformance analysis of HEMM deployed
in OC mines, PSLW of Powered
Support Longwall faces and
intermediate technology using SDLs
and LHDs in CIL mines.

A total of 252 reports have been prepared
for CIL and its subsidiary companies during the
year under raview.

The break-up of repors prepared has been

given below ;

Reports Nos.
Geological Reports 14
Project Reports 18
Revised Project Reports 1
Special Aeports 15
Cparational Plan 14
Other studies 130
EMPs 33+268°
TOTAL 252

* EMP for Post-facto environmental
clgarance for incremantal production.

Detail of reports prepaned during the period

12
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D REPORTS DURING 2004-05

S~ 1l (LW MINE)
BOST FOR INTRODUCTION OF CONTINUOUS MINER
0N OF V1l SEAM AT BLOCK:- (I
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REVISED PROJECT REPORTS
RV

SPECIAL REPORTS
Al
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MNIGAHI EXPHN - Il QCP {16 MTY)
BELPAHAR EXPN. OCP (RECAST PR}
SAMALESWAR| EXPN, OCP (4 MTY)
ANANTA OCP (12 MTY)

HURA-C

DUGGA OG (0.9 MTY)

REVISED SCHEME FOR ENHANCEMENT OF COAL PRODUCTION
OF KOTTADIH OCP (TURN AROUND SCHEME)

SCHEME FOR DEALING WITH FIRE AND SUBSIDENCE PROTECTION
OF DHANBAD PATHERDIH RLY LINE AT SUDAMDIH /PATHERDIH
COLLIERY

SCHEME FOR STABILISATION OF UNSTABLE WORKINGS AT
SALANPUR COLLIERY (5 NOS. OF SITES)

SCHEME FOR DEALING WITH FIRE BY EXCAVATION METHOD
BELOW DHANBAD PATHERDIH ALY LINE AT BARAREE & BAGDIGI
COLLIERY

SCHEME FOR DEALING WITH FIRE AGAINST PROTECTION GF
CHATKARI JORE AT KUJAMA COLLIERY

STABILISATION SCHEME OF UNSTABLE WORKINGS BELOW
BILBERA B BECTION, BILBERA-JEALGORA & TANDI BARI B
SECTIONS AT SOUTH GOVINDPUR COLLIERY

STABILISATION OF UNSTABLE WORKINGS BELOW WORKSHOP
QUARTERS NEAR PK1 & 2 PITS AT KUSUNDA COLLIERY, BCCL

SCHEME FOR DEALING WITH FIRE AT KATHAS CHOITUDIM COLLIERY

SCHEME FOR STABILISATION OF UNSTABLE WORKINGS BELOW
SURENDRA COLONY AT GONDUDIH COLLIERY, BCCL

FEASIBILITY REPORT FOR SETTING UP OF FBC BASED THERMAL
POWER PLANT AT PIPARWAR

LARGE SCALE LAND USE / COVER MAPPING OF MANIKPUR,
KUSMUNDA, GEVRA & DIPKA OCPS BASED ON HIGH RESOLUTION
SATELLITE DATA OF 1997 AND 2003

14
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& LARGE SCALE LAND USE / COVER MAPPING OF DURGAPUR,

. PADAMPUR, HINDUSTAN LALPETH OCPE OF WARDHA VALLEY
| COALFIELD BASED ON HIGH RESOLUTION SATELLITE DATA O
1997 AND 2003

Fuln B

QAT ON REVIVAL PLAN OF NEC, CIL
£ FOR STABILISATION OF UNSTABLE WORKINGS BELOW

OF F-VIIA SEAM AT TILABONI COLLIERY, BANKOLA

YIBRATION STUDIES AT PATMOHNA OCP
NOMICS STUDY FOR 17 MINES OF ECL

ON STUDIES AT MANOHARBAHAL UG
OF COMBINING SONEPUR BAZARI

FOR NO.10 QUARRY OF CHAPAPUR

JATION STUDIES AT KUMARDHUB! COLLIERY,
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CAPACITY ASSESSMENT OF CENTRAL WORKEHOP & REGHOMNAL
WORKSHOP

REVISED CONCEPTUAL REFORT ON DAMRA OC PATCH
ENERGY AUDIT REFORAT FOR CL JAMBAL

CONCEPTUAL REPORT CONSIDERING QUTSOURCING OF HEMM
FOR KHUSUWRI OCP

GAS SURYVEY OF CHINAKURI-| MINE
GAS SURVEY OF KUMARDHUBI MINE
BLASTING & VIBRATION STUDIES AT SONEPUR BAZARI OGP

BLASTING & VIBRATION STUDIES AT 5K PATCH DCP OF
KUMARDHUBI COLLIERY, MUGMA AREA

MECHANISATION BY SOL/LHD OR MASS PRODUCTION
TECHNOLOGY OF UG MINES OF ECL

CONCEPTUAL REPORT FOR REMOVAL OF 2.0 MCUM OF OB AT
KOTTADIH OCP

BLASTING & VIBRATION STUDIES AT EGRA PATCH DCP,
KUNUSTORIA AREA

ENERGY AUDIT REFORT FOR PARASEA COLLIERY

GAS SURVEY OF MITHAPUR COLLIERY

BLASTING & VIBRATION STUDIES AT JAMBAD ocrP
FEASIBILITY STUDY OF NIRSA OCP

GAS SURVEY OF MOIRA COLLIERY & KHANDRA COLLIERY
ENERGY AUDIT REPORT FOR SONEPUR BAZARI OCP
ENERGY AUDIT REPORT OF MANDARBONI COLLIERY
BLASTING & VIBRATION STUDIES AT CHORA OCP
ENERGY AUDIT REPORT OF JAMBAD COLLIERY

COST UPDATION OF MASTER mmmwnﬂ FIRE,
SUBSIDENCE AND REHABILITATION IN THE LEASEHOLD OF BCCL

CONCEPTUAL NOTE ON BHATDIH W'mﬁ.MADHUEAH
COLLIERY, SECTOR-C

COMPLETION REPORT FOR SHATABDI OCP

REPORT FOR OPENCAST POTENTIALITY OF Xi%1l TO XV SEAM
OF ENA COLLIERY

IDENTIFICATION OF RESERVES FOR AUGUR MINING AT
KHARKHAREE & DHARMABAND COLLIERIES

STUDY FOR EXTRACTION OF XV SEAM BY PSLW AT MOONIDIH
FROJECT

18
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CONCEPTUAL REPORT ON APPLICATION OF ALUGER MINING AT
S TISARA OCP

MINE MODELLING OF KARO OCP THROUGH MINEX
HYDBOGEOLOGICAL REPORT OF BEHMO OCP

ENERGY AUDIT REPORT (DIESEL & ELECTRICAL) FOR KALYANI
MINE MODELLING OF AMLO OCP THROUGH MINEX
HYDROGEOLOGICAL REPORT OF TOPA (RO) . KHASMAHAL &
'NEW GIDI 'C' OCPS

-HI:‘.HE';' AUDIT REPORAT (ELECTRICAL) FOR KEDLA UGP

STUDY ON STABILITY OF STRATA FOR DRIVAGE BELOW DAMODAR
RIVER, CHURI UG, BENTI BLOCK

ENERGY AUDIT REPORT (DIESEL & ELECTRICAL) FOR KEDLA
oc

SYSTEM MODIFICATION OF EXISTING CHP AT SILEWARA UG
MINE

- STUDY OF SURFACE MINER APPLICATION IN NIRGLIDA-MUGOLI

00 AMALGAMATION AND DUMPING PLAN FOR THE SAME
WEAS SURYEY OF SEAM-1V AND SEAM-II IN MNEHARIA LG MINE

lﬂ'ﬂl‘l’ﬂﬂ OF PR FOR WAGHODA UG MINE AS DN MAY'04

VENTILATION SUAVEY REPORT FOR AB INCLINE MINE

FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR WINNING COAL RESERVES PRESENTLY

UNDER COMMON BOUNDARY BARRIER BETWEEN NILJAI AND
UKNI OPENCAST

SCHEME FOR AUGMENTING PRODN. IN NILJAI (SOLTH) AND
HAIGADON OC
SYSTEM MODIFICATION OF EXISTING CHP AT MURPAR UG

FEASEILITY REPORT ON INTRODUCTION OF CONTINUOUS MINER
IN MADR! UG MINE

'SCHEME FOR TRANSPORTATION RE-ORGANISATION FOR

DHANPURI UG
ENERGY AUDIT OF RAJGAMAR 6/7 AND PAWAN UG MINE

BEPORT OM INDUCED GROUND VIBRATION AT SURFACE DUE
TO UNDERGROUND BLASTING AT SHIWANI UG

REPORT ON BLASTING STUDY & DESIGN OF BLAST PATTERAN
EOR BOTTOM SEAM WORKING TO PROTECT DEVELOPMENT
OF CRACKS IN PARTING OF OVERLYING SEAM AT WEST JKD,
HASDED AREA, SECL

17
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CONTROLLED BLASTING STUDY AT SHARDA OCM

REPOAT ON INDUCED GROUND VIBRATION AT SURFACE OF MAMNI
VILLAGE DUE TO UNDERORAOUND BLASTING AT REHAR UG

BLASTING STUDY AT BAGDEVA UG AND IMPALT OF VIBHATION
AT SURFACE AT BJAYPAUR VILLAGE

REQUIRMENT OF FLOAT IN HEMM (DRAGLINE & SHOVEL)
COMPLETION REPORT OF DUDHICHUA QCP (10 MTY)
COMPLETION REPORT OF NIGAHI DCP (10 MTY)

PRESSURE SURVEY ACROSS DEPILLARED PANEL D' QF
BALLARPUR 3&4 PITS, BALLARPUR AREA, WCL

SUBSIDENCE PREDICTION REPORT FOR KARD SPECIAL (PHASE-
) UG MINE, CCL

RMA AND SUPPORT PLAN FOR DEPILLARING PANEL K-19. R-
DUKAJORA SEAM, MADHUSUDANPUR COLLIERY

LAND USE / COVER MAPPING OF BUFFER ZONE OF AMLOHRAI
OCP EXPANSION, SINGRAULI COALFIELD

RANDOM SAMPLING AND ANALYSIS OF DETONATORS, D-FUSE
ETC. COLLECTED FROM ECL MINES

COAL RESOURCES AND PRODUCTION NEEDS IN CIL OPENCAST

AND UNDERGROUND MINES/PROJECTS AND BLOCKS UP TQ
20036-37

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION AND SUGGESTIONS FO
IMPROVEMENT OF KOMAG JIGS OF NANDAN WASHERY

WASHABILITY STUDIES OF GRADE-F COAL OF MCL & SECL
USE BY SPONGE IRON PLANTS IN INDIA

LAND USE / COVER MAPPING OF BUFFER ZOMNE OF HING
QOCP EXPANSION, TALCHER COALFIELD

STUDY OF PIPARWAR CPP, CCL
STUDY OF CCL OLD WASHERIES FOR IMPROVEMENT

WASHABILITY STUDIES OF KATHARA & RAIFAPPA WASHER
REJECTS

OF CiL FOR THE YEAR 2002-03

LAND USE / COVER MAPPING OF BUFFER ZONE OF NANDI
UG, TALCHER COALFIELD

STUDY ON ELIMINATION OF CONTRACTUAL TRANSPORT OF
FROM THE FACE TO EVACUATION POINT

18



_CENTRAL MINE PLANNING & DESIGN INSTITUTE LIMITED

17 VENTILATION STUDY OF SASTI UG MINE OF WL

18 SUBSIDENCE PREDICTION REFORT FOR NKJ LINIT OF KHANDRA
 COLLIERY, ECL
- $8  RECLAMATION OF ASANDONED MINES & OB DUMPS OF GG1
PROJECTS

20 SCHEME FOR PROTEGTION CO-ORDINATION SYSTEM FOR MAJOR
SUB STATIONS OF NCL.

21 MINE CLOSURE PLAN OF SIMSANG PROJECT, NEC

2 STUDY OF VENTILATION SYSTEM AND STOWING PROBLEMS
AT KACHHI BALIHARI 10/12 PIT MINE, BCCL

25 MINE CAPACITY ASSESSMENT OF UG MINES (2004-05) OF CIL

34 GAS SURVEY OF SEAM Il WORKING OF DHARAM INCLINE MINE
OF SECL

= CONTROLLED BLASTING AND VIBRATION STUDY AT PUNDI OGP,

B - - &

2= LAND USE/COVER MAPPING OF SAMLESWARI OCP, IB VALLEY

27 AMA AND SUPPORT LAYOUT FOR METADIH SEAM, CHAPAPUR-
Il COLLIERY & GP SEAM (BOTT), SHYAMPUR 'B' COLLIERY, ECL

2= RAMA AND ROCK LOAD STUDIES OF JAMBAD (TOP SECTION)
- SEAM, MOIRA COLLIERY, ECL
26 VENTILATION STUDY OF BEHRABAND A RAJNAGAR AO LG MINES
OF SECL.
30 LAND USE/COVER MAPPING OF ANANTA OCP EXPN. TALCHER

COALFIELD & BELPAHAR OCP EXPN. OF 1B VALLEY COALFIELD,
MCL

3 AUGMENTATION OF EFFLUENT TREATMENT PLANT AT DANKUNI
COAL COMPEX

32 SUBSIDENCE PREDICTION REPORT FOR VLAY WEST UG PROJECT,
SECL

I SUBSIDENCE PREDICTION REPORT FOR CHURI UG MINE, COL

N

REPOAT ON DEPILLARING SUPPORT PLAN OF 'B' SEAM, BLIURI
COLLIERY, SECL

35  LAND USECOVER MAPPING OF KANIAH-I| OCP EXPN., TALCHER
COALFIELD

3 STUDY OF SLOPE STABILITY OF HIGHWALL AT DURGAPUR DCP,
WCL.

19
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STUDY OF SLOPE STABILITY OF HIGHWALL AT PADAMPLIR DO,
WGL.

ENERGY AUDIT (DMESEL) OF RAJRAFPA OCP
WATER SUPPLY AUGMENTATION SCHEME FOR GEYRA AHEA |
STANDARD PRICE LIST FOR MINING EQUIPMENT-2004

TECHNICAL SCRUTINY OF GLOBAL BID FOR INTRODUCTION OF
CONTINUOLIS MINER TECHNOLOGY AT SHEETALDHARA, KLIRJA
AND PINOURA UG MINE

ASSESSMENT OF CARPACITY & CAPACITY UTILIBATION FOR
OFENCAST MINES OF CIL DURING 2003-D4

CONTROLLED BLASTING AND VIBRATION STUDY AT KALINGA
OCP. MCL

LAND USE/COVER MAPPING OF KEDLA OCP, CCL

REPORT ON RMA AND ROCK LOAD OFANGARPATHRA COLLIERY
(IV SEAM), GODHUR COLLIERY (I SEAM), KHARKHAREE COLLIERY
(XIV SEAM) & AMALGAMATED KESHALPUR WEST MUDIDIH
COLLIERY (Il SEAM, BOTT)

FRAGMENTATION IMPROVEMENT STUDY AT MAHAN OCP, SECL
GAS SURVEY OF BAGDEVA UG MINE OF SECL
ENERGY AUDIT (ELECTRICAL) OF BINA OCP

LARGE SCALE LAND USE / COVER MAPPING OF DHORWASA,
KOLAGAON AND BHUBANESWARI OCPS BASED ON HIG
RESOLUTION SATELLITE DATA

SUBSIDENCE PREDICTION REPOAT FOR KUMARDIH-B PROJECT,
ECL

PERFORMANCE ANALYSIS REPORT OF HEMM OPERATING |
DC MINES OF CIL{2003-04)

REPOAT ON SPECIFIC CONSUMPTION OF EXPLOSIVES, Di
& ELECTRIC POWER IN OC MINES OF CIL DURING 2003-04

REPORT ON SUPPORT REQUIREMENT FOR DEPILLARING

D-1 OF V-SEAM, DEVA INCLINE, NORTH CHIRIMIRI COLLIE
SECL

CONTROLLED BLASTING AND VIBRATICN STUDY AT CHAINFP
COLLIERY. GCL

MINE FIRE AT HAMNAGAR SUB AREA OF HASDEQ AREA, SE
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REPOET ON ROCK MASS RATING AND BUPPORT PLAN FOR
HEADINGS BELOW MATIONAL HIGHWAY NO.2 A STABILITY OF
HIGHWAY

HEPORT ON RMR AND ROCK LOAD CIF AKASHKINARI COLLIERY,
LSEAM: PHULARITAND COLLIERY, 810 TOR SEAM, BASTACOLA
COLLIERY, -SEAM OF BCCL AND 34 INCLINE, JHANJRA COLLIERY,
A-VIl SEAM, ECL

LAND USE / COVER MAPPING OF BUFFER ZONE OF MAGADH
AND AMRAPALI OCPS OF CCL

LAND USE COVER MAPPING OF BUFFER 2ONES OF BHARATPUR,
LINGRAJ, JAGANNATH DCPS EXPANSION AND JAGANNATH UG,
TALCHER COALFIELD

“THEMATIC MAPPING FOR GEOSPATIAL ENVIRONMENTAL

H.I_.HAE'EHEHT PLANNING OF UDAIPUR & CHITTORGARH
DISTRICTS OF AAJASTHAN

ESTIMATION OF NORMATIVE COST OF JK ROPEWAYS IN ECL

SUBSIDENCE PREDICTION REPORT FOR BANKOLA COLLIERY,
ECL

REPCHT ON AMRA AND ROCK LOAD OF BANSRA COLLIERY, KENDA
SEAM ECL; MUDIDIH COLLIERY, VI TOP SEAM AND BHOWRAH
SOUTH COLLIERY, VI TOP, ¥V & XVII SEAMS, BCCL

LAND USE/COVER MAPPING OF BUFFER ZONE OF PIPARWAR
& PUNADIH DCPS OF CCL

LAND USE/COVER MAPPING OF BUFFER ZONE OF TALABIRA:
Il GCP. B VALLEY COALFIELD, MCL

PREPARATION OF SCHEME FOR INSTALLATION OF ASH ANALYZER

- GEOSTRUCTURAL AND GEOMORPHOLOGICAL MAFPING BASED

ON SATELLITE DATA FOR CBM BLOCKS

- ENERGY AUDIT (DIESEL) REPORT FOR JAYANT OCP, NCL
- ENERGY AUDIT (ELECTRICAL) OF KAKRI OCP

HURA € QC (MTY)
PARASEA DOBRANA UG
AMLORI OC

SIDHULI UG
NABAKAJORA UG

21
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EMP FOR POST FACTO ENVIRONMENTAL CLEARANCE FOR INCREMENTAL PRODUCTION

5 MINES OF SECL (RAJNAGAR UG, MALGA UG, PALKIMARA UG,
BLURI UG, RAINAGAR OC)
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KUMARDIH| ‘8" UG
SHANKARPUR UG
KHANDAA UG
BANKOLA UG
BANSRA UG
FARASEA UG 283 PIT
TOPSI PATCH
GOLUCKDIH OCP {NC)
TETARIYAKHAR OC
KARG OC
BHANEGAON/BINA OC
BHATAD! EXPN, OC
WaGHODA UG
GAJANDOH UG
VISHNUPURI - | UG
VISHNUPURI - Il UG
MAKARDHOKRA-It OCP
PAUNI-IIOC

BAKHI PATCH OC
BADAULI UG
HALDIBARI UG
SARAIPALLI OC
BARQUD OC EXPN.
CHHAL OC

MAHAN-II OC
HINGULA-II EXPN. OC

HANDIRA UG AUG. (0.33 MTY) (RECAST)
ANANTA OC EXPM. (8 MTY) (RECAST)

21 MINES OF WCL




PERSPECTIVE PLANNING & PROJECT
APPRAISAL :

() Updation of status of X Plan projects
requiring Wﬂumm
in connection with Secretary (Coal)'s
Aeview mesting.

Updation of status of implemantation
ufm-gﬂqummﬂﬂﬂ
As.100 Crofes in connection with
Secretary M“m
Status nole on time avarrun in (i)
formulation stage (ii) appraisal and
atc. for coal mm by EFC
! PIB during last 10 ysars as well as
comments of CMPDI on abjactive and
scope of study suggestad by Ministry
of Programma implementation 1o be
included in the proposed study by
Ministry of Coal on Pootkee Balihari
UG Project af BOGL.

Updation of coal inkage data in respect
of Power (Utilities), Powar (Captive),
Cement, Sponge lron elc.

COAL & MINERAL PREPARATION

CMPD!| affers services ranging from concept
to commissioning of coal washenesmineral
beneficiation plants and medification/
modermization of existing plants. The broad
technological service encompasses Project
Report preparation, Detall Design,
Construction Managameént and a wide range
of R&D activity. The following jobs have
been carried out during the year 2004-05:

REPORTS / STUDIES

(i}

(v}

(i Performance evaluation and
suggestions for improvemant of Komag
jigs of Nandan washery

(i) Study Report of Piparwar CPP, CCL
(i) Report on thorough study of CCL oid

23
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washaries for IMproverment

(W) Scheme for installation of on-ling Agh
Analyser in Bina Deahaling Plant, NGL

(vl Preparation of TSD for emaronment
upgradation of Piparwar washery

{vi} Preparation of TEFR and Tender
Documant for addition, modification and
augmentation of existing erushing,
scregning plant of Balaghat Mine of
MOIL

TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT &
TRIAL PROJECTS

(I} Dry Banaeficiation of high ash non-coking
coal using Air Dense Medium Fluidized
Bad Separation

(i} Kelsey Centrifugal jig for fine coal
benaficlation

ENGINEERING SERVICES :

Apart from providing consultancy services
for CHP, workshop, power supply, distnbution
and conirod systems, industrial and residential

buildings, roads and railway siding, townships,
the following services ware provided ;-

Electrical & Mechanical Engineering
Services

Energy Audit Management

Petroleum Conservation Research
Association (under ministry of Petroleum
and MNatural Gas), Govt. of India, has
empanelled CMPDI as Enaergy Auditar an
PCRA's Pangl.

15 nos of Electrical energy audit /
conservation reports and 4 nos Diesel Audit
/ Consarvation reporls were prepared for
0C /UG mines of CIL. Energy audit report
(diesel and electncal) has been implemented
at 5 projects of NCL.

Inspection Services
CMPDI continued third party inspection

%
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servicas of materials / equipment worth of
Rs. 210 crore (approximately) purchased
by differant subsidiaries of CIL.

Captive Power Plants

CMPDI has prepared a Feasibility Report
tor setting up of FBC based thermal power
plant ai Piparwar, CCL during the year.

Power supply, distribution and control
System :

(i} Design of ransporiable 2x10 MVA, 33/
6.6 KV Modular Sub-station for NCL.

{il) Scheame for Prolaction co-ordination
system for major sub-stations of NCL.

Other Studies

) Float requirement (spare parts
managamant)

ily Tender document for fire detection,
alarm annunciation and fire fighting
systam for administrative building at
NCL (HO)

i} Scheme for electrical fire protection
of control panel at Jhingurdah CHP

v} Scheme, bill of quantity and construction
drawing for proposed sewage treatmant
piant at ATTC, Ranchi

v) Scheme and cost estimate for electrical
works of Sanakriti Kendra, Sambalpur

Civil Engineering Services

Following major services were provided
during the year under réview -

(i} Gevra main CHP and associated civil
works, Strengthening and structural
adequacy of transfer house at Gevra
Projact, Kusmunda CHP and associated
strengthening work of Fire damaged
20,0001e Ground Bunker and
rehabilitation of the distresses structure
at DCC for SECL.

3.3

4.0

fiiy Detail dessgn of intake well and two
wiers on river for Basundhara Area,
Press Club Bullding & Sanskrutic
Bhawan Complex and Design of Bridge
for Crosaing Pipsline and Footpain ror
MCL.

Advanced structural design technique
for dynamic and static analysis and
repart for modification of structure lo
amest excesaive vibration for Nigahi,
Armiohri, Jayani, Kakr, Khadia ang
Dudhichua C.H.P of NCL,

Advanced technical report considering
special chemical injection and repair
system for the coalbunker for DRC |1
and IV U.G. CHP. of WCL.

Architectural Planning & Design

Following architectural planning & design
sarvices were provided during the year;

() Workers Institute and Guest House at
Nigahi, NCL.

{ii} Designol Type quarters and Sanskrutic
Bhawan, MCL

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT :

The R&D activities in Coal sector is
administared through an apex body namaety,
Standing Scientific Research Committee
(SSRC) with Secretary (Coal) as its
Chairman. The other members of this apex
body include Chairman of CIL, CMDs of
CMPDI, SCCL and NLC, Director of
concerned CSIR laboratories,
representatives of Department of S&T,
Planning Commission and educational
institutions, among others. The main
functions of SSAC are to plan, programma,
budget and oversee the implementations
of research projects and seek application
of the findings of the R&D work done. For
in-house RAD work of CIL, RAD Board
headed by Chalrman CIL is also functioning.

(i)

(iv)
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The SSAC is being assisted Dy thres
Standing Sub-commitiaes, sach deasng with
one of the threa relevant major areas of
research viz. (i) Production, mﬂ‘
& Sarety (i) Coal Beneficiation & Utilisation
{iii} Environment & m

CMPDI acts as the Nodal Agency for co-
ordination of research activities in the coal
sector, which invoives identification of Thrus!
Areas lor research activities, identification
of agancies, which can take up the research '
work in the wnﬂ:.pwuﬂm
proposals for Government approval.
Monitoring the progress of implemantafion
of the projecis, preparation of budget
estimates, disbursement of funds etc.

Status of Coal SAT projects in the X Plan
pariod :

i) Projects complated

during 2002-03 = 10
il Projects completed

during 2003-04 - 10
i) Projects on-going &s

on 1.4.2004 - 48
iv) Projects sanclionad by

Gol during 2004-05 - 08
vl Projects completed

during 2004-05 = 10
vi} Projects on-going as

on 1.4.2005 - 4T

Following Coal S&T projects ware complisted
during 2004-05 :

i) Response of structures and damage
of structures caused by ground vibrafion
from opencast mine blasting.

Study on the efiect of delay iming, total
charge and direction of inifiafion on blast
induced ground vibration.

i)

413

Design and development of wirsless
multimedia monitoring system for coal
mines.

i)

Deavelopmant of pregeuriead Nuidiced
bed combustion system for nign asn
Indian coais.

Development of reconstitutad Coal-

Water emulsion as clean coal
lechnology for powar ganaeration.

Development of equivalancy chart
between UHV & GCV.

Pond ash reclamation and posaiulities
of utiligation of industrial waste for re-
vegelation and developing greéen,

wii)

vili) Field studies on application of lignite
humic acid on various crop response

in different agro climatic conditions.

Reclamation of mining wastelands and
restoration of native vegetation through
microbial technology in Rajmahal
Coalfield area of ECL,

Characterisation and leaching studies
of Indian fty ashas for evaluation of their
suitability as mine fill material.

ix)

Budget provisions vis-a-vis actual fund
disbursement during the period are given
below :

(RE. in Croras)

2002.03 2003-04 2004-05 | 2005-D8

Betual | BE  |Aectual | RE | Mctual Bl

8.50

6.04 |10.04 | 9.82 |17.43|12.73] 20.08

4.2

4.2.1

CMPDI also acts as the Nodal Agency for
co-ordination of research activities funded
by CIL R&D Board.

The status of CIL R&D Board Projects during
2004-05 was as follows :
i) Project on-going as

on 1.4.2004 - 15
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5.0

) Projects Approved

in 2004-05 - 04
iii} Projects completed

during 2004-05 - 04
v} Projects on-going

as on 1.4. 2005 # 15

Following R&D projects were completed
during 2004-05 :

) Strata control, roo! suppon design for
deveiopmeni and depillaring operations
a! Tandsi Project, Kanhan Area, WCL
with detailed geo-technical study
including maasurament of in-5itu stress
and its affect

il) Geo-mining stalistical database of South

Karanpura Coalfeld, CCL

Estabiishment of Longwall Strata Control

Sarvices

i)

Assessment of qualilative and
guantitative impacts of dust on the
agriculture crops around Padampur
QCP, WCL

LABORATORY SERVICES
5.1 Chemical Laboratory

(if Characterization of coal was carried
out on borehole coal cores from fourteen
blocks explored by CMPDI covering
saven coalfields. A total of 4285.92
maetres of coal cores were processed
and 110492 nos. of samples were
analysad for quality evaluation and their
down-stream ulliization.

Sampling and quality evaluaticn of
imported coal was undertaken for SAIL
from Paradeep and Haldla ports as per
International Standard.

Fleld sampling and characterization
study of coal sultable for Sponge iron

Iv}

()

(i}

5.2 Coal Petrography Laboratory

53

{iv) Characlensahon of ¢oal for spongo iron

(1}

()

Coal Preparation Laboratory

Indusgtry from 10 colliary [ blocks from
CCOL commang areoe have Dewn
completod and repon was submitied
to CCL.

from exploration DIOCKS are now routinety
taken up. Charactarisation in respecl
of two blocks have already been
completed.

The Laboratory has underiahen

study and cleat analysis on 330 co
samples against a target of 30C
samples, The area covered include ning
working mines and exploration blocks
from different coal companies. In
addition, petrographic studies ware
undertaken on clean coal samples from
CCL washeries. Imported coals have
been analyzed as per International
Standard. For the first time
characterization ol source rog
evaluation for Pramier Oll India (Premies
Exploration Services Pvi, Lid.) has
cieal study and mineralisation study
of cleat filled minerals of coal sam
for DGH have bean undertaken
Minerallisation study of respirably
particulate mattar (RPM) )
Emdronmental Maragement Plan (EMP
has been carried out on regular basis
A CIL RA&D funded project entitie
“characterization of cleats in coals fro
Raniganj and Jharia Coalfield” is 8
progress,



characteristics and evaluation of
performance of existing m The
tollawing studies were takan up during the
yaar 2004-05 :

{1} Washability studies of seven coal
mmmmﬂm

luMwMMMlm
NTPC.

(1) ‘Sunability of coal samples from Ananta,

Jagannath and Gevra OCPs for use -

in sponge iron indusiry.

(iliy Washabillty studies of coa! samples
trom Nandan washery & Kampitee OCP,
WCL; Bina & Dudhichua OCP, NCL;
Ashoka, Parej and Tapin OCPs, CCL.

{iv} Collection of coal finas from Rajrappa
washery and testing In tha lailing
treatment plant at Rajrappa washery

far determination of TPH moisture®,
GPL of fead and solid particies in efluant.

Beneficiation studies on rejects of
Rajrappa and Kathara washaries.

{vi) Characterization study of coal samples
from Kalakot mines, JEK.

Mining Laboratory

Mining laboratory caters for the jobs related
with rock mechanics, sirata control and
subsidence. Following jobs were carriad
out during 2004-05.

Rock Mechanics

(i) Core testing were done for 1676.2m
length of core for determination physico-
mechanical properties.

(i) 58 nos. of Rock samples (lrom 38
mines) wara tasted for RMA studies.

Sirata Conirol

() RMR studies and support plan dona
lor 368 mines / districts,

{v)

543

8.1

6.2

27

CENTEAL MINE PLANNING & DESIAN INSTITUTE LIMITED

(i} Report on stability of National Mighway
Me. 2 (GT Hoad) over Koenda goam,
Banera Colliary, ECL.

Report on delermination of AMA and
Burton's 'Q’ of Lower Bachra Seam,
Churi underground mine, CCL for
proposed headings below Damodar
River.

investigation of roof collapse and design
of gupport for depllianng pang! of North
Chirimiri Colliery, SECL.
Subsidence

Subsidence prediction reports were prepared
for five underground mines of CIL (ECL-3,
CCL-1 and SECL-1).

ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES :
ElA / EMPs

During the year, CMPDI formulated 58 EMPs
for projects of subsidiary companies of CIL,
which includes 26 EMPs for Post-facto
environmental clearance for incremeantal
production.

Environmental Monitoring

CMPDI has six environmental laboratorias
at Asansol, Jayanl, Kusmunda, Hasdeo,
Magpur and Ranchi. The central laboratory
located at Ranchi is accradited by CPCB.
Environmental monitoring assignment of
subsidiary coal companies of CIL is carried
out through these laboratories.

During 2004-05, monitoring work of 221
projects of CIL (ECL : 18; CCL : 58; WCL
:75; SECL : 46; NCL : 9 & MCL : 18) was
camied out. The environmental monitonng
covers ambient air qualty monitoring, waten
etfluent characterisation and noise level
monitoring. The performance of
anvironmental laboratories, during the year
under review, is given below :

(i}

(W)
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6.3

6.4

Co-ordination of EM5C Schemes

CMPDI is the nodal agency for co-ordination
and monitaring of ongoing sanviranmeantal
upgradation schemes sanctioned by Ministry
of Coal and Mines undar the head
“Environmental Measuras and Subsidence
Control”. CMPDI undertakes technical
scrutiny of new proposals, visits fo project
gites and disbursement of funds to the
implementing agencles. 14 schemes are
under implemeantation including 4 fire control
schames.

Special Studies

iy Schema for “Reclamation of Mined out
Argas” for 20 abandoned mines and
old dumps of eight areas ol CCL has
been preparad and submitted.

(i) A S&T project titted "Development of
Emission Factors for various mining
machinaries and operation in OC Coal
Minas®, approved by Ministry of Coal
in April 2002 for an estimated cost of
Rs.78.01 lakhs, is underimplementation.

A S&T project titled "'Fly Ash
Characterization for Mine Vaoid
Reclamation”, approved by Ministry of
Coal for an estimated value ol
Rs.243. 684 lakhs in September 2003,
is under implamantation,

A S&T Project on “"Development of
Suitable Biological Wastewaler
Treatmenl Technology through
Constructed Wetlands for Treatmant

i)

{iv)

6.5

6.6

of Acid Ming Drainage from Cog
Projects”, approved by Ministry of Cod
for an exstimated value of A TA O
Lakhs, is under impismeantation

Environmenial Managemen! Capacil
Building - Technical Assistance Project
Mining Sub-Componant

Ministry of Environment & Forests (MoEF),
Government of India has undertaken “Indis
- Environmenial Management Capacil
Bullding Technical Assistance Project {Mining
Sub-Compaonent)" under World Bank funding
CMPDI has been selected as natio
Consultant (NC}, CME of Indian School of
Mines, Dhanbad as Executing Agency (EA]
for Activity-11A of this Mining Sub-Compa B!
and M/s Montgomery Watson Harza wa
the International Consullant. The Activity
1A containg Institutional Strengthening o
the government agencies at Cantral ang
State level who are responsible for palie
making, legislating, standards setting ans
enforcement as well as strangthaning &
gounterpart Institutions as resource groug
{ consultants for central and state governme:
agencies including mining companies. CMF

was also identified as one resource group
This job has been completed.

ElA / EMP study for West Bokaro gre
of mines of Tata Steel

The job comprises of preparation of E

EMP report and Mine Closure Plan. Th
environmental base Ene data generation we

has bean completed and the EMP repe
shall be submitted within one and hatf mong
on receipt of the Final Project Report fros
the client.

Environmental Statement of the
projects.

Mahanadi Coalfield Ltd., Sambalpur b
avarded the work to CMPDI for p
of Environmental Statement of the MCH
projects for the year 2003-04. The job h
been complieted and the final repc
submitted 1o MCL.



{i} Final scheme on "Water Supply
Augmentation Schems” for Gevra Area has
been prapared and submitied to SECL.

(i) A draft schame for Treatment of acid
mine water to make it potable for NCPH
colliery, Chirimiri Area of SECL has been
submitted to SECL.

Fly Ash Characterization for Mine Void
Reclamation

NTPC, Singrauli had awarded the work lo
CMPDI for "Hydrogeological Invesfigations
and Environmental impact Assessment for
backfilling of NTPC -Singraull fiy ash in
abandoned Gorbi mine of NCL® in January

2003. Tha job comprises of five Task Reparts.
All Task Reports have been submitted.

Ae-use of Effluent Water Schame.

{ij Schame for re-use of Effluent water
trom mining operation 10 achieve 2ero
discharge at CWS, Jayant, NCL is
under preparation.

(il Scheme for re-use of Effluent water
from mining operation fo achieve zero
discharge at Dudhichua Project, NCL
is under preparation.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY :

Following jobs were taken up during tha

yi&ar :

() Annual Technical Services for Borehole
Database of CCL.

(i} Executive Information System for CIL.

(il Land Information System for Ashoka,
Tetartakhar, Tarmi, Rajrappa and Urimari
projecis for CCL.

(i) Up-keeping of Integrated Information
Systermn for CCL

(v] Wabsite creation & maintenance and
Extension of Local Area Netwark (LAN)
at BCCL,

: _CENTRAL MINE PLANNING & DESIGN INSTITUTE LIMITED
6.8  Water Supply Augmentation Scheme

(v} Capacity bullding for creation of an o.
Information Contro on Coal and Ligni
tor CIL R&D Project.

{vii) Training on GIS for Land Information
Systam for CCL.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT :
Your company believes that the sirength
and guality of Humane Resource is tha
backbone for dynamic and vibrant
organization. The company continued to
nurture ils professionals to manage the
operation of the company and provide the
leadership and techno-managerial inpuls.
Being Kknowladge-basad company, alforls
have baen mada to recognize individual's
knowledge- strength and interweave tham
into a strong fabric. Human Rasourca
Devalopmant programmas in CMPDI are
coordinated either through lts in-house Stalf
Training College or Reputed Tralning Instihias
in the country Including 1ICM.

During the year 2004-05, training was
imparted to 830 employees through vanous
programmes at different places. These
programmes were conducted under five
major calegories namaly (i) Managerial (i)
Technical, (iil) General Davelopment [iv)
Computer / Information Technology (iv)
others,

Five spacific programmes, 3s under, wara
conducted at STC, CMPDI for the employees
of CMPDIL, CIL subsidiaries and differant
private / Govl. organizations in which 91
persons participated :

) Rock Blasting Techniques,

iij Remote Sensing and GIS,

i) MNetworking technology (LAN, WAN) elc.,
iv) Coal Mining in India and
v) 150 9000:2000 Lead auditars course.

In addition to the above pragrammes, 10{ten)
executives were sent abroad for training /
confarance.
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SPECIALISED SERVICES :
Geomatics

Remote sensing studies through aenal
photos & satetlite data for preparation of
thematic maps, geosiructiural maps. siting
of power stations, environmental baseline
data generation, efc. Terrestrial survey, mine
survay, overburden and coal excavation
survey, underground mine carralation suney.

Remole Sensing

During the year 2004-05, 21 number of
projects related to the field of environment,
Intrastructure developmeant, geo-structural
and geo-morphological mapping and
manitoring of land use / cover patiem in
ditterent coalfields were completed.

The jobs compieted during the year are
follows :

(1) Route alignment for extension of rallway
siding up to Barod and Bijarl blocks in
Mand Raigarh coaffield based on satellite
data for SECL.

(i} Large scale land use / cover mapping
of lease hold area of Bhubaneswarn OCF,
Talcher coalfield based on high resolution
satellite data for MCL.

Thamatic mapping of Udalpur and
Chittorgarh districts of Rajasthan for
geospafial environmental management
planning based on remole sensing data
tor Central Pollution Control Board, New
Delhi.

Large scale land use / cover mapping
of Dhorwasa & Kolgaon OCPs, Wardha
Valley CF based on high resclution
satellite data of the year 1997 & 2003
lor WCL.

Geostruciural and geo-marphological
mapping of CBM blocks based on
gsatellite data for Directorate of
Hydrocarbon,

Land use / cover mapping of buffer zone
of 10 Km. radius based on sateliite data

(il

()

(v}

(vi)

9.1.2

30

8.2

for 12 mining projects of CCL for
praparation al EMP.

{vil) Land use/ coverm of buiffer pone
of 10 Km. radius based on salcllite dala
for 11 mining projecis of MCL for
proparation of EMP.

(vili) Large scale land use / cover mapping
of Manikpur, Kusmunda, Gevra and
Dipka OCPs of Korba coallisld based
on high resolution satellite for SECL.

(ix} Land use /caver mapping of buffer zone.
of TISCO mine, West Bokaro Coatfield,
Amiohn QCP, Singrauli Coallield, Hura
C OCP Rajmahal Coalfield based on
satelide data for EMP.

Survey & Drawing

The foliowing Survey works werg completed

during the year :

) OBA checks measurement was carred.
out on periodic basis for 37 OC mines
(3InECL, 1 in BCCL, 5inCCL, 5 In’
WCL, 6 in SECL, 8 in NCL and 9 In
MCL).

Outsourcing patch surveys were
conducted for 37 OC patches (13 h‘:
ECL, 13inBCCL, 3in CCL and 8 in
SECL).

Undarground Check survay In 6 UG
mines (3 in ECL, 1 In CCL and 2 in’
SECL).

Correlation Survey in 3 UG mines of
BCCL.

Scala Conversion of 66 nos. mina plans
(FPS to MKS).

Survey work of Proposed bridge s
at Garjanbahal, MCL.

Blasting

CMPDI has been rendering specialised.
technical services to CIL subsidiaries and
othar companias for solution of blasting
related problems, testing of explosives and
#xplosive accessories, perlormance

wi)



evaluation of new products, etc. Following
services were rendered to different
subsidiaries of Coal India Lid. & ocutside
agencies during 2004-05:

{il A 1otal of 3 controlied bizsting and
vibration studies were carried out for
ditferent mines of CCL and MCL for
relaxation ol danger zone from 300m
1o 100m with respact to buildings /
structuras angd inhabited localities.

(i) Fragmentation improvemen! was
carried out in one mine of SECL.

(i) Random sampling, lesting and analysis
of explosives and explosive accessones
were carried out in the mines of ECL,
BCCL. CCL and WCL for assessment
of quality of explosives supplied.

{wv) Performance avaluation of 9 new
gxplosive products of different
manulacturers was carmiad out during
the year as per the lald down norms
of CIL.

(v) Controlled blasting and vibration study
was carried out for 2 mines belonging
lo organizations oulside CIL.

ivi) CMPD| is associated with CMAI in
implamentation of the following Coal
S&T projects funded by MOC:

{a) “Standardization of biast vibration
damage threshold lor the
residential implementation in
collaboration with CMRL

(b} “Optimization of Production from
underground coal mines by
achieving -longer pull” in
collaboration with CMRI & SCCL

Mining Electronics

CMPDI renders services to subsidiary
companias of CIL in preparing leasibility
reporta/achames, tendar document for
#stablishing communication network,
repalring and calibration of gas detectors
uged In underground mines for safety

purpose, as well as in repairing of Imported

N

832

9.4

9.5

CENTHAL MINE PLANNING & DESIGN INSTITUTE LIMITED

{ Indigencus HEMM carde, The tollowing
Jobo wore complotea during e yoar:

Preparation ot Reporta/Sehomoc/NIT

il Scheme for Voice ana Daia
Communication Networnk ol ECL, CCL
and MCL

(i) Scheme for Communication Network
for Bisrampur Area, SECL

{iii) MNIT for Voice and Data Communication
MNatwork for MCL, Implementation for
Integrated Volce and Data Network of
ECL (first phase) and EMS of Sudamdih
and Amlabad Mines of BCCL.

Repairing / Calibration / Testing of
Electronic cards / Gas Monilors

Repair & calibration of 350 nos.
methanometers and repair & testing of 144
HEMM Cards were carried out,

Non-Destructive Testing (NDT)

NDT of 20 nos. of mine winder components,
16 nos, of cage suspension gears. 4 nos.
draglina’shovel, 4 nos, of Structures of CHP,
3 nos. of Drawbars, 6 nos. of Skip/Cage
(weld joints) and B8 nos. of CHP conveyor
pulleys were carmed out during the year:

Managemenl System Consultancy

CMPDI diversified into management System
consultancy in 1988, While continuing to
provide consultancy for 1SO 2001 Quality
Management System (OMS) and 150 14001
Environmental Management System (EMS),
CMPDI has also geared up for consultancy
in OHSAS 18001 Occupational Health and
Safely Assurance Series, Six Sigma
application and industry spectfic translatons
of 1SO 9001 e.g. 1SO 17025, ISO 16949
gtc. The scope of such consultancy sarvices
includes :

(i) Creation of managemen! systems
(i} Providing training support, and

(iii) Implamentation, certification and post
carification suppon.
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8.5.2

Management System Consultancy for CIL
and its Subsidiary Companles

CMPDI is prasantly providing managament
system consultancy to 46 establishmenits
in CIL. These include same of the prestigious
coal mining projects like Gevra, Dipka,
Kusmunda (SECL), Rajmahal (ECL),
Piparwar, KD Hesalong (CCL), Lakhanpur,
Kalinga, Samieswari (MCL) etc. in addition
to NCL as a company including all its mines,
support establishments and corporate
functions.

The details of angoing consultancy in
2004-05

(1) 1502001 Certification of Sinidih central
Workshop, Black-11 and Muraidin DCPs
and of Moonidih Underground and
Moonidih washery of BCCL.

(i) 1508001/14001 Certification of Plparwar
& KD Hesalong OCPs, 1SO 14001
Cartification of Gandhl Magar central
hospital, Ranchi and IS0 9001
Certification of 8 unit workshops of CCL
1SQ 9001 Certitication of Central
Hospital, Kalla and Unit Waorkshop
Sonepur- Bazari of ECL, I1SO 9001/
14001 Certification of Rajmahal
Opencast Project, ECL

150 8001 and 14001 Certification of
Lakhanpur, Samleshwari, Kalinga,
Ananta and Belpahar OCPs of MCL.

IS0 9001 Certification of the whole
company, including all B opencast
projacts, their coal handling, dispatch,
equipmeant maintenance faciliies, other
units like central hospital, water supply
sochema, central workshopdstores, and
all HQ functions of NCL

IS0 89001 Certification of Central
Workshop - Gevra, Bijuri / Korea
Regional Workshops, Nehru Centenary
Hospital, Gevra and 150 14001
Certification of Gevra, Dipka, and
Kusmunda OCPs of SECL.

(vii} 150 9001 QMS Review for Central
Workshop, Tadali and 1S0 9001 and
14001for Integrated Management
System for WCL

(i}

(i)

)

{wi)

9.5.3 Special Achiovoement during 2004-0%

10.0

{iy Padmapur OCP, WCL was cerlified
against 180 14001 Environment
Management System during the year
and becama thea firet opencas! projact
which has achieved both 150 %001 and
ISO 14001 certification under the
consultancy guidance of CMPDI.

{iy CMPDI has acquired Six Sigma Black
Belt competency cerlificate and has
started providing consultancy in tha fieid
of applying Six Sigma techniguas.

CMPLI, for the first time in Ingia, has
created an Integrated Management
System conforming to both (S0 9001
Quality Managemant System and (SO,
14001 Environmen! managemant
System for the opencast mines of MCL.
OUTSIDE - CIL CONSULTANCY :

During the year 2004-05, 26 consultancy
jobs wera completed for 21 organisations
outside CIL (Annexure-ll). Some of the major
clients / organisations for whom jobs were
completed are Uranium Corporation of India
Ltd., Jharkhand State Mineral Developmanl
Corporation, National Aluminum Company
Ltd., Manganese Ora (Indla) Ltd., Central
Electricity Authority, Bharat Sanchar Nigam
Lid., Gowvt. of Nagaland, NABARD, Indian
school of Mines, Steel Authority of India
Ltd., Damodar Valley Corporation atc.

Presently, 23 outside consultancy |obs
are in hand for 15 organisations like Cen
Pollution Control Board, Tata lron & Ste
Company Ltd. (Tata Steel), National Thermal
Power Corporation Ltd., Indian School
of Mines, Singareni Collieries Compa
Ltd,, Jharkhand State Electricity Boa
Jharkhand State Mineral Developm
Corperation, Rajasthan State Mines &
Minerals Ltd., Chhattisgarh Miner
Development Corporation, Orissa Mini
Caorporation, Haryana Power Generation
Corporation Ltd., etc.

During the year 2004-05, 30 jobs wo
FRs.564.04 lakhs from 23 organisations
procured by CMPDI,

(i)



PEAFORMANCE EVALUATION OF SMS BULK
EXPLOSIVE 'SUPER MEC' FOR WS AMA
INDUSTRIES PVT. LTD,

1 (P1) CODE A/M FOR M/S TAMILNADY
INDUSTRIAL EXPLOSIVES LTD., VELLOBE

PREPARATION OF SCHEME, BiLL OF
QUANTITY AND CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS
FOR PROPOSED STP AT RTTC IN BOOTI,
RANCHI FOR M/S BSNL

PAEPARATION OF MINING PLAN FOR ONE
GF THE PROJECTS OF TISCO FORMS TISCO

NON DESTRUCTIVE EVALUATION OF
MECHANICAL INTEGRITY OF VARIDUS
COMPONENTS OF TWO 60 HP DOUBLE DRUM
WINDERS LOCATED AT BHATIN MINES FOR
M/S LCIL

TESTING OF VITRINITE REFLECTANCE EY
USING LAB FACILITIES FOR MIG PREMIER
QIL, NEW DELHI

PREPARATION OF RAPID EIA FOR
TRANSPORTATION OF ASHES FROM CPP ARD
BACKFILLING OF VOIDS OF COAL MINES FOR
M3 NALCO

DESIGN SCAUTINY FOR THE PROPOSED
OFFICERS' QUARTERS FOR NABARD AT
LUCKNOW FOR M/S NABARD

IDENTIFICATION OF NEW POTENTIAL COAL
BLOCK FOR SETTING UP OF PIT HEAD COAL
BASED POWER PLANT OF 23,000 MW
ADDITIONAL CAPACITY FOR M/S CENTRAL
ELECTRICITY AUTHORITY, NEW DELHI

10

n

12

18.

14,

15:

16.

17.

m MINE PLANNING & DESIGN INSTITUTE LIMITED

ANNEXURE-II

LIST OF OUTSIDE - CIL CONSULTING JOBS COMPLETED DURING 2004-05

COAL BASED POWER STATION(S) - 9 NOS
FOR MS CENTRAL ELECTRICITY AUTHORITY,
NEW DELHI

INTEGRATED DETAILED EXPLORATION IN
KAMENG H.E PROJECT IN ARUNACHAL
PRADESH FOR WS NEEFCO [(WORK
DROPPED ON MUTUAL CONSENT. AMOUNT
PAYABLE ON MUTUAL CONSENT 1S RS.15
LAKHS)

PREPARATION OF EXPLORATORY MODEL
COAL MINE FOR MELAH-TZURANG (JHANI
DESAI VALLEY COAL BELT, JAT MERAKIYONG
AREA, CHANGKI SECTOR, MOKOKCHUNG
DIST,, NAGALAND

STUDY OF DRILLING AND BLASTING AT JILLING
LANGALOTA IRON & MANGAMNESE MINES FOR
WS ESSEL MINING & INDUSTRIES LTD.

PREPARATION OF TEFR, TENDER DOCUMENT,
MODIFICATION, AUGMENTATION OF EXISTING
CRUSHING & SCREENING PLANT AT
BALAGHAT FOR WET WASHING & SCREENING,
GRAVITY SEPARATION, ETC. INCLUDING
ADDITIONAL WORK (CAPACITY - 1500 TPD)
FOR M/'S MANGANESE ORE (INDIA) LTD

NON-DESTRUCTIVE TESTING |NDT) OF
WINDERS AT SIX MINES OF MOIL FOR M/S
MANGANESE ORE (INDIA) LTD

SUPERVISION OF SAMPLE COLLECTION AND
ANALYSIS OF IMPORTED COAL FOR M/S
STEEL AUTHORITY OF INDIA LTD.

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF SMS BULK
EXPLOSIVE 'SUPER MEC' FOR M/S AMA
INDUSTRIES PVT. LTD,
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18,

18.

23.

WATER HARVESTING PLAN FOR EXISTING
SiKMNI MINES FOR M/S JHARKHAND STATE
MINERAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

PEAFORMANCE EVALUATION OF P-5
EXPLOSIVES FOR WS BHARAT EXPLOSIVES

PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF ELECTRONIC
DETONATORS FOR W/S IES INDIA LTD.

DRILLING AND BLASTING STUDIES WITH SMS
EXPLOSIVES FOR M/S RUNGTA MINES -

DRILLING AND BLASTING STUDIES WITH SMS
EXPLOSIVES FOR M/S ESSEL MINING
INDUSTRIES LTD.

PREPARATION OF RAPID ElA, RAINWATER

24,

HARVESTING SCHEME AND
STATEMENT FOR DVC, BEFMO MINES
M/S DAMDDAR VALLEY CORPORATION

OF HSCO FOR M/S INDIAN IRON & 5T
COMPANY LTD

PLIC WORK FOR SPORTS COMPLEX AT
ODHANBAD FOR M/S INDIAN SCHOOL
MINES, DHANBAD

NON-DESTRUCTIVE TESTING (NDT)
VARIOUS COMPONENTS OF 220 KW DOU
DRUM WINDER COMPONENTS FOR
URANIUM CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD.




0 MANPOWER AND WELFARE ACTIVITIES
1 Manpower

l Paricutars  As oo March i -;n
'EEL Exscutive
Rated 1458 1481
1SM, Rated 1045 a8
L OF 2503 M8
Tutal 3366 3730
) OF Weltare Activities

{il EMerts made io finalise the terminal
beneliti.e. gratuity, leave encashment,
processing of final settiement of CMPF
and pension cases under CMPS-38in
respect of the employees who have
their exit during 2004-05.

(il Regular mesatings of joint consultative
committee and other of oparating unions
wara held for maintaining harmonious
industrial relation.

(i) Annual sports of the Company was
organized and steps taken for
employees to  participate in inter
company sports and other sports
activities.

RAJBHASHA :

Your Company continued to implement the
slatutory provisions of the Official Language
Act, Official Language Rules and the
directives of the Ministry of Home Alfairs
(Official Language), Ministry of Coal and
Coal India Ltd and made multi dimensional
efforts to enhance the progressive use of
Official Language Hindi in daily official rouine
work during the period under review.

Besides, documents under Section 3(3) of
the Official Language Act, the minutes of
the meetings of Board of Directors and other
meelings, the monthly and Annual reporis

I M/S
.
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of your Company aleo ¢ontinugd o BO
prepared bilingually. The publicatien of “Deeh
Kal Sampada” a renowneéd & National lovel
House Magazne of your Comparny gnhancod
the creative wnting in Hingi, which fateh
laural all ovar.

The month of September was organized
as Hindi month as per the directive of Ministry
of Coal under which several Hindi
compeétitions were organized. A large numoar
of amployess participatad in @l compoutigng
held during the month and winners worg
awarded suitably. A grand Akhil Bharatiya
Kavi Sammelan was organized succassfully
to propagate & make Hindi popular among
the employees of the Company, which was
highly appreciated during the year under
raview. Tha Hindl poets of national &
intarnational fame & repute ware invited for
tha same.

Four Hindi workshops were also organized
under the asgis of STC (HRD) 1o facilitate
the use of Official Language Hindi in day-
to-day official work. A special Hindl workshop
was organized specially for all Executives
of M-1 & M-2 lavel to make them aware of
all the provisions of the Official Language
Act and the recommaendations & directives
of the Committee of Pariamant on official
language issued from time to time. Four
guarterly meatings of official language
implemeantation commitiee were held under
the Chairmanship of CMD to review quartarly
progress of official language in different
departments of the company as per the
directive and annual programme issued by
the ministry of Home affairs department of
official language.

Your company has been awarded the 2nd
best prize (Trophy) and appreciation latier
for overall achievements & progréss made
in the field of implementation of Official
Language amongst Public Sector
Undertakings by the Town Official Language
Committee, Ministry of Homa Affairs,
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13.0

1341

13.2

133

13.4

DIRECTOR'S
STATEMENT :

In tha preparation of the annual accounts,

the applicable accounting standard had bean
followed along with proper explanation reiating
to material departures.

The directors had selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and
madae judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent 50 as 10 give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs ol the
company al the end of the financial year
and of the profit or loss of the company for
that period.

The directors had taken proper and sufficient
care for the maintenance of adeaquate
accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assels ol the company and for preventing
and detacting fraud and other irregularities.

The directors had prepared the annual
accounts on a going concern basis.

AUDITORS :

On the advice of the comptroller and Auditor
General of India M/s S. K. Basu & Co,,
Chartered Accountants, Kolkala were
appointed as Auditors of the Company for
thé linancial year 2004-05. They wers aiso
appointed Tax-Auditors for the year U/S 44
(AB) of tha Income-Tax Act, 1961,

RESPONSIBILITY

Ranchi
Date : 27, 08. 2005

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT :

Your Direclore are graleful 1o
Government of Indla parseularny tho
of Coal, Coal India Lid., and g Subainls
State Governmaonts and other Fubiic S oot
Undertakings with whom your Company ha
1o work in close contact for thelr co-operalic
and encouragement in fultilling the ta:
of the Company. We are thankful to o8
esteemed cliants, Uranium Corporation £
india Lid., WNational Thormal Fow

Corporation L1d., Jharkhand State Min
Development Corporation, Nalion

Aluminum Company Lid., Manganess On
(india) Ltd., Central Electricity Authority
Bharat Sanchar Nigam Lid., Govl. @
Nagaland, NABARD, indian School of Mings
Steal Authority of India Lid., Central Pollute
Control Board, Damaodar Valley Corporatie
atc. for the confidence reposed in us &
the patronage extended 1o us.

ADDENDUM :

Particulars of employees required u
Saction 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 108
(Nil Report) and Comments of ff
comptroller & Auditor Genaral of India ung
section 819 (4) of the Companies Act, 188
are attached.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directe

(S. Chaudhuri)
Chairman-cum-Managing Director



—CENTRAL MINE PLANNING & DESIGN INSTITUTE LIMITED

AUDITOR'S REPORT MANAGEMENTS' REPLY

‘Banchi, Jnarkhand.

We have audited the aliached Balance Sheet
of Central Ming Planning and Design Institute
Limited as at 31¢ mmmnmw
Loss Account of the company for the year anded
n that date. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the company’s management, Our
tesponsibility is 1o express an oplnion on thess
] cial stalements based on our audil

We raport as follows :

We conducted our audit in accordance with
the accounting standands generally accepiad
in India, Those standards raquire that we
plan and parform the audit to obiain reasonable
assurance about whethar the linancial
statements are free from material
misstatement. An audit includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amount and disciosures In the financial
statements. An audil atso includes assessing

the accounting principhes usad and sigrificant
azlimates made by the managemeni , as
wall as evaluating the overall financial
siatement presentation. We belleve that our
audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion

The accounts together with accounting
pollcies and notes theraon approved by the
board of Directors and reported upon by us
on 21% June, 2005 have been amended based
on tha sudit conducted by the Comptroller
& Auditor General of India as explained in
Note No.15.0 of the Notes to Accounts
(Schedule 18) and have been approved by
the Board of Directors by way of Circular
Resolution on 10™ August, 2005,
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(3]

(4)

(A)
(0

()

(i)

(v}

{v)

AUDITOR'S REPORT

As required by the Companies (Auditor's
Report) Order, 2003 as amended by The
Companies (Auditors Report) (Amendment
Order), 2004 issuad by the Central
Govemment of India in terms of sub section
(4A) of Section 227 of The Companies Act,
1956, we enclose in the Annexura hareto a
statament on the matters specified In
paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order °

Further fo our commeanis in the Annexure
relerred to in paragraph 3 above, we report
fhat:-

Commenis on accounts :-

Depreciation has not baen provided in the
accounts at appropriate rales on plant and
machineny included in bulldings (Policy no.7.1
in Schedule 17 and Nota No. 1.2.2 in Schedule-

18).

Buildings cost or WDV includes Rs. 1041 .56
lakh standing on land belonging to other CIL
subsidiaries which has nol baen conveyed
in favour of the company.(Note no.1.1.3 of
Scheduie-18).

No depreciation has been charged on
buildings included in Gondwana land (Note
no.1.2.1 in Schedule 18).

We are unable to axpress our opinion to the
extent of realisability of old debts due from
CIL subsickaries of Rs.69.11 lakhs outstanding
since 31.3.1993 (Note No.3.1.2 in Sch.-18).

As indicated In Note No.3.1.3 in Schedule
18. balances in debtors are yet o be
confirmed. Balances In loans and advances
and sundry creditors are also nof confinrmed.

MANAGEMENTE' REPLY

Effort is being made lo segregate the Plani

Machenery trom Bulldings and to provide approp
rate of depreciation on them.

Mo comments

This is the Accounting Policy of the Comp
followed since inception. The depreciation of
old bullding purchased along with |and could
be charged in absence of separate valus of
bullding.

The entire amount is recoverable after t
reconciliation.

Letters have already been issued for confirmati
of balance in Debtors (other than CIL Subsidiarie
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vi)

of arrear sahlrym

for the period from : oany
2005, (Reter Nota No. . - :
The impact on the ;

18 there are carain ll.ﬁl }
arising out of industrial and uﬁm
The quantum of contingent liability in this
regard could not be ascertained by the

management.

Impact of the above commants (i} 1o (v) on
Profit/Loss or Asssts/Liabilities is
unascertained. There is no impact of comment
{vii}) on any of them.

Change in accounting policy @

Software is amortised over a period of three
years as per AS-26, as per Note No. 1.1.4
in Schedule 1B. in previous years, software
was included under Plant and Machinery.
Rs.16.77 lakhs was adjusted against revenue
reserves (accumulated balance of Profit and
Loss) and represents adjustment in the
opening balance of the carrying amount of
the software asset.

Change in profit after tax as per AS-22-
accounting for Taxes on Income- Deferred
Tax Asset (Net) stands at Rs.1007.95 lakhs
{Mote No.11.0 in Schedule 18 ) against
Rs.819.58 lakhs last year . Necessary book
adjustment has been made by crediting Profit
and Loss Account with an additional amount
of Re.188.37 lakhs.

MAMAGEMENTS' HEPLY
No Comments

No Comments

Mo Comments

Mo comments
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{xi)

[xdl

(8)

AUDITOR'S REPORT

A provision has been made in the accounts
at 50 % of the value of non moving stores
items and at 100% of ob=olato store fems.
(Mote Ne.2.2 of Schedule 18).

The management has done testing for
impairmeant of assets in compliance of AS-
28 and have reported no impairment losses
as per Note No.1.1.5 in Schedule-18.

Subject to our comments in paragraph
(A) above :

Wae have obtained all the |nfermation and
axplanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necassary for the
purpose of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of accounts as
required by l[aw has been kept by the company
so far as appears from our examination of
the books.

The Balance Shest and the Profit and Loss
Account dealt with by this report are in
agreement with tha books of account;

In our opinion, the Profit and Loss Account
and Balance Sheet comply with tha
requirements of the applicabla Accounting
Standards referred to in sub section (3C)
of Saction 211 of The Companies Act, 1958,
However, sagment wise assets and liabllities
hava nol been disclosed as per AS-17
(Segment Repaorting)

As per the records that could be producead
before us and on the basis of representation
made by the Chairman -cum- Managing
Director and the Company secretary we
raport that the provisions of clause (g) of
sub section (1) of section 274 of The
Companies Act, 1958, regarding
disqualifications of directors are not applicable

1o a private company.

MANAGEMENTS" REPLY

Mo comments

Mo comments
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AUDITOR'S REPORT MANAGEMENTS' REPLY

In our opinion, and to the best of our information

and according 1o the sxplanations given 1o
us, the sald accounts with schedules thareto

and read with significant accounting poficies
(Schedule 17) and Nolss on accounts
(Schedule 18), give the information required
by The Companies Act, 1956, in the mannear
80 required and give & true and fair view :

in the case of the Balance sheat, of the state
of atfairs of the company as at 31" March,
2005.

In the case of the Profit and Loss Account,
of the loss of the company for the year endad
on that date,

In the case of the Cash Flow statement, of
the cash flows for the year ended on that
data.

For 5.K.8ASU & Co.

S.K.Chakravarti
Partnaer
{Membarship No.3708)
Bce : Kolkata
. d: 11th August, 2008
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS REPORT MANAGEMENTS' REPLY

(HEFERRED TO IN PAHAGRAPH 3 OF QUR
AEPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE ACCOUNTS
OF CENTRAL MINE PLANNING AND DESIGH
INSTITUTE LIMITED FGR THE YEAR ENDED 31%7
MARCH, 2005)

1. In respect of fixed assets :

{a) The Company has generally mamntained proper | No comments
reconds of fixed assets showing full particutars,
ingluding quantitative details and situation
of fixed assets.

(b} Awmajor portion of the high value assets have | No comments
been physically veritied by the management
in accordance with a phased programme
of verification adopted by the company. As
gxplalned to us, no material discrepancies
ware noticed on such varification.

() Inouropinion, the Company has not disposed | No commaents
off a substantial part of the fixed assats during
the year and the golng concern status of
the Company has not baen affected.

2. In raspect of its Inventories :

{a) The stock of high value stores and spare | No comments
parts have been physically verified by the
managemeant during the year. Some low value
items have also been verified on test basis.
In our opinion, the frequency of verification
is reasonable.

(b} Inouropinion, and acconding to the information | No comments
and axplanations given to us, the procedure
of physical verification of stock followed by
ina management is reasonable and adeqguate
in relatlon 1o the size of the Company and
the nature of 115 business.

(e) The Cormpany has maintained groper records | No comments
ol its Inventories. As explained to us, the
discrapancias noticed on physical verfication
of stock as comparad to book records were
not material and have been properly deakt
with in the books of accounts.




CENTHAL MINE PLANNING & DESIGN INSTITUTE LIMITED

-

ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS REPORT MANAGEMENTS' REPLY

In respect of loans, sacured or ungecured,
granted or taken by the Company ta/from
companies, firms or other partiea coverad
In the register maintained under Section 301
of The Companies Act, 1958 :

The Company has not grantad or taken any | No comments
loan, securad or unsecurad from companies,
firms or other parties coverad in the registor
maintained under section 301 of tha AcL

The Company has not taken loans, secured

or unsecured from companias, firms or other i
parfies listed in the regsster maniainad under
saction 301 of the Act. The company has
taken unsecured loan from lis holding
company, Coal india Limited.

in our opinion and according o fhe information | Mo comments
and explanations given 1o us , the rate of
interest and other terms and conditions of
the loan taken from its holding company, Coal
Indiia Limited, are not prejudicial tothe interest
of the Company.

In respact of the loan taken by the Company | No commants
from Coal India Limited, interest payments
are regular and the principal is repayable
on demand.

in respect of loans taken from Coal india | No comments
Lid., these ara repayable on demand and
therefore the question of overdue amounts
does not arisa.

in our opinion, there is an adequats intemal | No comments
control System commensurats with tha size of
the company and the nature of its business, for
the purchase of Inventory and fied assets and
for the sale of goods and services. During the
course of our audit , we have not obeenved any
major weakness in the intemal control system.

In respect of ransactions coversd under
Section 301 of The Companies Act, 1956 :-

In our opinion and according 1o tha information | No comments
and explanations given 1o us, thara were no
transactions made in pursuance of contracts
or arrangamants that neaded to ba entered
in the reg:ster maintained under Section 301.
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS REPORT

(2)

4}

In our opinion and acconding fo tha information
and axplanations given lo us, there were
na transacfions made in pursuance of
contracts or arrangemaents entered in the
register maintalned under Section 301 and
exceeding Rs. Five lakhs at prices which
ara not reasonabla having ragard 1o the
prevailing market prices af the relevant time.

The Company has nol sccepled any deposits
from the public within the meaning of Section
E8A and SBAA or any other relevant provision
of the Act.

The company has appointed outside firms
ol chartered accountants for internal audit
ol Headquarters and Reglonal institutes ,
except for Regional Institute | and |l at Asansol
and Dhanbad respectively. In our opinion,
the Company has an internal audit system
commansurate with (18 size and nature of
business. Locational and lunctional coverage,
howevear should be Increased.

Wa have been Informed that the Central
Government has not prescribed the
maintenance of cost records under Section
209(1) (d) of The Companies Act, 1956 for
the Company.

In respect of statutory dues :

According to the records of the Company,
the company |s genarally regular in depositing
undisputed statutory dues such as provident
fund, investor education and protection fund,
Income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service
tax, customs duty, excise duty, cess and
ary other dues with the appropriate autharities,
According 1o the explanations given 1o us,
Employees State Insurance Scheme is not
applicabla 1o the company. According o the
information and explanations given to us ,
no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of the aforesald dues were oulstanding as
at 31* March, 2005 lor a period of more than
gix months from the date they bacame
payable.

MANAGEMENTS' REPLY

MO comments

Mo comments

Functional coverage has already been _
Locational coverage to include Al-1 & RI-2 §
Asansol and Dhanbad respeclively has al
been taken up with CIL.

No commants

No commanis
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS REPORT

The disputed statutory dues aggregafing lo
FAs.95.27 Lakhs that have not been deposited
on accounts of matters panding belore

appropriate authorities are as under ©

Name Mature Amount  Forum where
of Statute  of duss Rs.akhs dispute is

Pending
Income tax Imcome Tax  26.08  CIT Appeais.”
Act Ranchi
- De- d.88 Incoms 1ax
Appuiate
- Do 2.20 Tribunal Rancki
TOS an perks 18,23  Supreme court
SorvicnTaz  Servics 0,24 Service tax
Aet Tma Tribanal,
Kolkata
Goles tax  Sales Tax 0.684 Sales Tax
Act Rutharity

Total 85.27

The Company has no accumulaied losses
but has incurred cash losses from operating
activities during the financial year covered
by our audit, However, It has earmed a net
profit for the year after charging depreciation

and interest.

Agcording to the information and explanations
given to us, we are of the opinion that the
company has no dues to financial institutions,
banks of dabanture holders,

According to the information and explanations
given to us, the company has not granted
any loans and advances on the basis of
security by way of pledge of shares,
gebentures and other securities.

The Company ks not a chil fund, nidhi or mutual
benelit fund/sodiety. Therefore, clause({xiii)
of CARO is not applicable to the company.

MANAGEMENTS' REPLY

No comments

Mo comments

Mo comments

Mo comments
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS REPORT

14,

15,

16.

17.

18.

18.

20,

21,

In our opinion, the company is not dealing
or rading in shares, securities, debentures
and other invesimenis,

Aocording to the explanations end information
given to us, the company has nol given any
guarantee for loans taken by others from
banks and financial institulions.

The company has not raised any term loans
during the year.

In our opinion and according to the axplanatons
givén to us , the company has not raised
any short term funds and wsed it for long
larm purposes or vice versa.

During the yaar, the company has not made
any praterential allotment of shares to parties
and companies covered in the register
maintained under Section 301 of The
Companies Act,1958.

Tha company has not issued any debentures
during thae year,

Tha company has not raised any money by
public Issue during the year,

As per information and explanation received

fraim the management, no fraud on or by
the company has reported during the year.

For S.K.BASU & Co
Chartered Accountants

Place : Kolkata
Dated: 11th August, 2005

{S.K.Chakravarti)
Parinar
(Membership No.3708)

MAMNAGEMENTS  REPLY

Mo comments

No commente

Mo comments

Mo comments

Mo comments

No comments

Mo comments

Mo commants




i
__CENTRAL MINE PLANNING & DESIGN INSTITUTE LIMITED

& Auditor General of India under
\panies Act, 1956 on the accounts of Contral
n Institute Limited for the year ended

In view of the revisions made in the Accounts of tha Company as a result of the observations
& by the Comptrollar & mm India as indicated in Para No. (2) of Auditors' Report
 the shareholders and items no. 'llilll'i'li Notes on Accounts (Schedule 1B) forming part of the
zeounts, which has ﬂum#’mu profit by Fs, 35.42 lakh (betore tax), there are no
riher comments to dhrmh" supplement o the Auditor's Report under section 819 (4) of the

anies Act, 1958 on the mﬂ‘m Mine Planning & Design Insittute Limited for the
ended 31st March 2005.

Sd'-
(B. Mazumdar)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit
& Ex-officio Member Audit Board-|
Kolkata

: 23rd August 2005
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REVIEW OF ACCOUNTS OF

CENTRAL MINE PLANMNING & DESIGN INSTITUTE LIMITED,
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 1181 MARCH, 2008 BY
THE COMPTROLLER & AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA

Note : Review of Accounts has been prepared without taking Inlo accounl comments wnder section 19 |40

ihe Companies Acl, 1958 and gualificalion contained n the Statutory Auditers' Report.

FINANCIAL POSITION

The tabie below summar|ses the financial Mﬂmﬂhmrmmmm

the last three years : .

As In
2002-3003 2003-3004 {

LIABILITIES
a. Pald up Capital 1004.00 1004.00

i}  Gowverrmant 0.00 0.00

() Others (All Shares are held by 1804.00 1804.00

Coal India Limited - Holding Company)
b. Reserves & Surplus

{i  Free Resarves & Surplus 244282 2207 82

{i} Share Premlum Accouni 0.00 0.00

{ii} Capital Reserva 1855.17 1768.43
(- Borrowing fram

() Governmentof india 0.00 0.00

i} Financial institutions 0.00 0.00

(i) Foreign curmency loans 0.00 0.00

& Cash credi 0.00 0.00

(v Working Capital Demand Loan 0.00 0.00

(v} Interest accrued and due 16.06 1T.38

{vi} Holding company 160,57 160,57
d. ({j Current Liabliities & Provisions 11211.22 15274.24 156

{il}  Provision lor Graluity 187565 25684.07

Total 1846T .49 23986.20 24812
0. Gross Biock Me7F2.72 1217874 12318
L Less : Depreciation 6085 32 6492.30
g-  Net Block 5787 .40 5686 44
h. Capital Work-in- Progress 44972 53087
I Invesiments 0.00 0.00
J.  Gurreni Assets. Loans & Advances 12320.56 1684630 177811
k.  Net Deferred Tax Assel 63218 810,58 '
Il Miscellansous Expanditure not wrilten off 26863 8230
m. Accumulated Losses 0.00 0.00
n. Intsngible Assats {Soltware) .00 0.00

Total 10467.48 23986.29 PABTE
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Warking Capital [} - (i) -elwi] 0028 1558 70 212807
Capital Employed [ g+a'] BEET &8 T2dd.14d THAR AP
Met Warth [ a + b(l) «bilil) | -m ] S07TR .19 108 37 dPAT M
Net worth per Rupee of paid up Captal (in BE ) 21a 210 paG

RATIO ANALYSIS :
Some impartant ratios on the financial besih and working of the Company at the end of [ast thrae years

as undear |

2002-2003 2 2003-2004 2 200406

([ In percentage )

Liguidity Ratio "

Gurrent Ratio | Curreni Assets 1o Curment 108.80 11018 13.50
Liabilities & Provisions and intenest sccrued

and due but excluding provisions for gratulty)

(A d{i)+ivi))]

Debl Equity Ratio

Long term dabl 1o Nel Warih

[edi} 1o civ) excluding shom term loanssg) 0.00 0.00 0.00
Broltability Ratios -

Profit bafore tax Lo :

(i}  Capital employed 289 242 227
[}  MNet Worth .88 437 4.04
[}y Sales 1.81 1.23 1.14
Profit atter tax 1o Eguity 2438 - 7.83 5.38
Eaming per share (in Rupses) 24390 - 76.26 53.78

WORKING RESULTS
The working rasults of the Company for the st thres years ended 31st March 2005 are as under

Rs In lakh

2002-2003 Z2003=-2004 200405

Sakes 123535.03 1423029 15114.68
Less Excise Duty 0.00 0.00 0.00
Mat Salag 123389.03 14230.20 15114.08
Other adjustment and Miscellansous Incoms 83,00 102,20 79.78

- Profit{+)/Loss(-) before tax and '

P P. Adjusimants 14.77 «21.04 173.40
Prior Period Adjustmeants ~1E4 44 -106.63 0.8
Profit {(+) /Loss (-) balore tax 199 21 175.59 173.02
Tax Provisions { debit {+) / crede |- } 26518 20.m 7063
Profit {+) / Loas () after ax AB4 .39 145,20 102.39
Proposed Dividend 0.00 0.00 0.00

* Tax provisions for 2002-03, 200304 and 2004-05 includes a credit of Rs 632.18 lakh, Rs 187.40 lakhs
Az 188 .37 iakh respectively againet provision for Dolerred Tax_
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4. SOURCES AND UTILISATION OF FUNDS :
Funds amounting io Rs. 480.66 lakh were generated and uriicad during the vear 2004-06 aa ol

betow :
(Fe. in lakh |
2002-2003 2003-2004
(8) Profit (+) / Loss (<) after tax 484,39 -143.20
(b) Depraciation 400.85 406 94 A20.88
Less : Dsprn. Charged to Copitel Resers 16096 23080 15286 254912 14109
(e} Decrasase in Capital Work-in-progress 0.00 0.00
(df Decraase In Warking Capital 000 2ae. 1
(o) Decrease in Miscelanaous Exponditurd B6.01 178,33
{1} Capital Grants received 50 48 66.12
Total Sources of Funds ~gan.a7 584.07
UTILISATION OF FUNDS
(a) Increase in Fixed assols 44 47 S06.02
[b) Increase in Capital Work-in-progress 22.78 89.85
{g] Increasa in Working Capital 128,58 0.00
{d} Decrease In Borrawings 2.8 0.70
(e) Increase i Deferred Tax Assets 632.18 187 .40
il Increase in Miscellaneous Expenditure 0.00 0.00
{g) Intangible Assets 0.00 0.00
{h) Amortisation of Soltware 0.00 0.00
Total Utllisation of Funds B31.7T 584.07

5. TREND IN SALES, COST OF SALES AND PROFIT VARIED

A& In Lakhs

2002-2003 2003-2004

Salas 1233903 14230.29
Less : Profit (+) / Loss (<) for the yoar

[bafora Taxation and prior period Ad].) 14.77 -21.04

Cosl of Sales 12324.26 14251.33

Percentage of Profit (+) / Loss {-) 10 Cost of Sales s .15

Pamentage of Cost of Sales to Sales 299,88 100.18

&, INVENTORY HOLDINGS
Closing Siock of siores and spares represenied 4,78 months consumpton in 2002-03, 5.15
consumplion in 2003-04 and 6,14 months consumption in 2004-05.
Cloaing Stock of Storas and spares as on 315t March, 2005 valued at Rs 459 47 lakh includes
and spares lor As B7 57 lakh which have nol moved for over 3 years



PLANNING & DEGIGN INSTITUTE LIMITED

SUNDRY DEBTORS
The value of Sundry Desk ¥ 1% last threa years arm glven bekow -

v

kh ks on . | ._:: _ﬁh

005 ors at Dantore
R.og : 0 Sales
:' 51.03.2003 = 12330.03 65.87
m 103500 - 14230.28 T76.64
b 31.03.2005 : 15114.08 78.11

As in lakh

& age-wise break-up of Sunds ;- 'H'I'II year 2004-05 is as follows :
{Rs in lakhs)

Sebiors outstanding for | w3 from | Duws from
Parties

S5 than & months b .-._.' - 8.03 6768.70
dora than 6 montha
ol less than 1 year . 54738 3.26 56044
Bore than 1 year b
ut less than 3 years 0 4 16.91 1470.70
Bove 3 years : 0526 14.92 3089.97
ctal 43,12 1180681

Sd/-
{ B. Mazumdar )
Principal Director of Commercial Audit
& Ex-officio Member Audit Board - Il
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BEALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2005

SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shareholders” Funds

Share Capital

Share Monay panding alioiment
Reserves & Surplus

Loan Funds

Sacured

Unsecured

Total Funds Employed
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed Assels

Gross Block F
Liess ; Depreciation

Mol Block

Surveyed off Assets

Capital Work in Progress

Investment

Daferred Tax (net)

Current Assels, Loans & Advances
Imvantarias .

Sundry Debtors

Cash & Bank Balances

Loans & Advances

Oiher Current Assel

Tolal Currenl Assels, Loans & Advances
Loss; Currgnd Liabilithes & Provisions
MNel Curren] Atsals

Miscellaneous Expanditure

{To the extent not written off or adjusied)
Intangible Assetls P

mg Ooe

L 0

o £ Erx=——

Accounting Pollcy

Motes On Accounts

The schadules referred to above form
an integral part of Acggunis

18

Sdi-
{(Udayan Chakrabarti)
Company Secretary

Sd/-

{A. K. Soni)
H. 0. . { Financa)

Camp | Kolkata
Dated : 1110 August, 2005

Ag at Ao al
31st March 2005 3151 March 200
(A& in Lakn) i in Lakk
1904.00 1904
0.00
4076.97 40660
0.00
17432 #
§155.19
12294.16 12156.08
622,18 648230 _
5471.98 BB,
24.87 il
468.88 53865
0.00
1007.95 B1f
366.38 254,65
11756.30 10866.45
2440.57 3295.84
272246 1910.42
503.62 480,94
1771 16848.30
18656.87 17a3a.1
-865.56 -90
0.00
_Ara7
E185.19 -
Sd/- Sd/-
(B. Bhattacharya) (S. Chaudhuri
Director Chairman-cum
Managing Direch

In larma of our repord of even dale attached
For S. K. Basu & Co.
Chanered Accountants

Sl

(8. K. Chakrawartl)
Parinar

52




Currant yonr Ewonandsg Vi
Year ending Year shdny
st March 2005 31l Mach B0
Schedule (A5 _in_Lakh) (Aa in Loan)
1 15114.98 18730 7%
2 - &
a a
d - .
B i Nk 102,20
1518477 1433240
(] 715.50 GET 18
T 11164.03 10666 40
g #93.15 #23.01
8 166,78 188 .01
10 217.85 185 &7
11 iT2.45 P ]
; 12 135121 125817
; £13.90 22831
el N 13 Z1.18 42710
0.003 Depreciation 202.41 202,28
B19.58 Provigions 14 16,91 2.37
IOFIT{+LOSS(-) FOR THE YEAR 173.40 -21.04
Prior Pariod Adjustmend 18 0.38 SRR
‘Extra Ordinary #mma 16 5 M
PROFIT - ALOSS - BEFORE TAXATION 173.02 175.50
’ 253.00 50B8.10
~188.37 187 40
WLOSS (-} AFTER TAX 102.33 145 20
00D 0.00
BOFITL+YLOSS(-) AFTER TRANS. TO GENERAL RESERVE 102.39 -145.20
Add : Profit upto the previous year 2080.08 222528
Amprdisation of Sofware 16.77 0,00
SLANCE CARRIED TO BALANCE SHEET 216570 2080 0
Aocounting Policy 17
Moles On Acoounts 18
The schedules refarrad 1o above form
& integral part of Aocounts
S/ Sdi- Sd/-
n Chakrabarti) (A K. Soni) (B. Bhattacharya) (S. Chaudhuri)
Sacretary H. 0. D, [ Finance) Diroctor Chairman-cum
Managing Director

in haerr af ol repor of even date aflachsd

For . K. Basu & Co.
Chartered Astouwdants
Sdf-
i Kolknaia [ 8. K. Chakravari )
e | 1ith August, 2005 Parrar
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SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2005 SCHEDULE -8
SHARE CAPITAL '
Current Year Previms el
(Re. In Lakh) {Re. in Lakh)
Authorized capital
500000 Equity Sharas of Rs 1000/
gach ,
5000.00 500000
5000.00 500000
lssued Subscribed & pald up
{(Hedd by Goal India Lid. , the Hoiding Co.
B A= nomimeas)
8 Equity Shares of Rs 1.000/- each fully paid
in Cash {Frevious Year B Equity shares of
RAs 1,000/ each) 0.08
B5302 Equity Shares of Ra 1,000/ each
aliotied a3 fully paid up for consideration recened
other than cash (Previous Year 85352 Equity
Shares of Rg 1,000/- each) Bs3.92 BsaaE
105000 Equity Shares of Rs 1000/- each
aliotted as fully paid for Cash to Holding Company
by conwerting hoan in equity 1050.00 1060.00
1804.00 1904.00
SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2005 SCHEDULE-B
SHARE MONEY PENDING ALLOTMENT
Current Yoear Previous
{Rs. In Lakh) (As.in
NIL




MINE PLANNING & DESIGN INSTITUTE LIMITED

GCHEDULE - C
Curront Year Provionss Vi)
(R, In Lakh) (Fe. n Lakm)
1385.03 1455.80
J0.51 1
e Taaer
8537 130017 10384 138503
754 703
0.00 .00
754 783
034 720 0 754
1818 36.12
0.00 0.00
18.19 ; 332
_B#9 10.20 16.83 16168
0.47 0,84
0.00
[
000 047 017 047
37620 354 88
3618 B335
FerT] W
3660 37569 .73 620
1683.73 1768.43
21754 21754
218570 208008
407687 408605
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SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2008
SECURED LOAN

Curren! Year
(Re. In Lakh)

SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2005

UNSECURED LOAN
Curréent Year
(R in Lakh)
Dua to Coal india Lid., tha Halding Company 160.57
Interest acorued & due 13.65
Total 174.22




— CENTRAL MINE PLANNING & DESIGN INSTITUTE LIMITED
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SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3= MARCH 008 CREL - F
FIXED ASSETS [re——
MUTE 1
ALLOCATION OF DEPRECEATION |
CURRENT FREVIOUE ¥ Daproslatin on Assats GAMBENT
YEAR YEAR _pushased ngeie Grmo YLAN J
[nmgy Ganl G&T LLR B i
1. Pmid & Logs Lecsant UNDF 0,14
i 100% Dwen. an Aspaty corting CLoa (8] 1
et R 5000 i g.54 1754 [ N 1] a
& Dfwri jj 1R 18574 N Ao LN n
i Sotial Cro i 65 58 5013 = S e
1 Pioe Pwipd Srlusomani 0EE "B.48 TOTAL W1 15
4, Captsl Aussts agsnst Gianis 1ll.;i 15345 D
TOTAL F] 42136
NOTE 2.
£ EXCEUDING
LU |
EOST CasT
Byt Jhar Aot i
March 1008 Macch 2004
il Baiidng %0 58 258820
[ Vb 47,20 47.20
TOTAL FTR.15 FRERE]
NOTE 1
RECOMNGILIATION OF HIFDRAL 0F CURRENT PREVIOUS
EIXE ASSETS ; YEAR 14.1.]
1 Preuithan for Depracaten B.oa 041
2 Bk [ 7. ] LHE ]
Aloen (o] | Profi |1 of Fasd satetn (X7 007
Dispoual 8f o Aipmin fGropy Gotl E’ E
NOTEA
RECONCILWATION OF MSCRADED RS AT 31mi- AE AT D0g
EIMED ASSETS MAHCH 2805 MARCH 2004
Ginsa Gt A0 25 163.82
Prave. ior Capn, 311 431,24
Machitery held far desge sal TN N
MRIES.
RiCohinanes o CURRENT PROVEDLS
REERELCEN TH0N FUND : YEAN YE&H
Oparing Balance | 8230 BOEE 32
Akl | Deprecistian prewidat
iiuring o yam T8 pgad
EL RN ak01.7a
Liehs © Mwi Dty ol Fung -
fae SarvasudWiries ol and
dinpesed aff Axyni rag 844
Lets © Curfow Furd
et Cangary [ 1] L
[Fthaiy .06 0.09
Cley Ssinnes




__CENTRAL MINE PLANNING & DESIGN INSTITUTE LIMITED

AL IILE -0
. e
- ' RN LI WL ABIE
mw | e | e | == am | ooms | woower | mr w
=n | mess | eeoevess | Ew | e 7 | sy assern | ammn
e | nevwm | oeeew | Pesas VEER TR THE Tewomd | wEoN Loy
e E WERR I N I
.
Y LA T am L 80 L8 A i
LR o Ery 1] T (& L0 B 18 T
14 5T 12K s ar (% ] M 1 k1 Tm raain
kLl =l m e 'm 0. L) L] kgl it
Tk 5 = i T W am o L 164 LR
Hnie =i ia (=1 i nm L1 il Ll L HE AR
=1 i st = iH L™ 1 L7 T R TE
(-] I im .y 1u sl (1 KT 1 18 W
i ] A HREY qas 4E 5 1 1h En
L L) = a am nm am am AN e
T FTh) am ma o0 (T (T 1m s nH
=008 T £ e s 4 a0 im LT aan
v bl e i 10 bl i L
T AT
Alp MASCH J55 J1us MARCH TR
i Bskdagy R -k
o Bty & Eganite = 2
wi s MEEE Tugpy - -
T, me mir
= —




ANNUAL REPORT 2004-05

SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2008 SCHEDULE - H
INVESTMENT ( AT COST)
Current Year F'rnwm-
{Rs.In Lakh) {Fis. I Ll
Trade investment at Cost (Unquolad) Wil Na




g

CENTRAL MINE PLANNING & DESIGN INSTITUTE LIMITED

SOHEDULE -1
Freviiis Tear
(R In Lakh) {Re In Lakh)
Swock of Stores & Spare Pans o welghies sverage cost 390,58 2N
Less : Provigion for siow moving/non-movng’
bt e ] .11 L33
29T A5 22048
Other stores o purchase pice o 53,78 351.23 5558 TR D
Add ! In Transitlnder Inepecion 1813 L
Total 366.36 294,65
SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3t i MARCH 2005 SCHEDULE -J
SUNDRY DEBTORS
Current Year Pravioas ‘Year
{Rs. in Lakh) (R, i Lakh}
Daebis outstanding for & penod
Excaading Six months 046,72 A826.TE
DOtners ETB0.09 GEFE.TH
Total 118G 81 10805.4T
Liss Privigions for doulnhul Salils 50.51 35,02
Balance 11756.30 10888 45
Classfication
Urmecured & Congidered good 11756.20 10808 45
Ursacured & Considensd doubiiul 50,51 ap.o2
11808.51 10808 47
Due from the Companies uncer e BEme MENSgETIENT =
Essipm Chafiaids Limaad 147082 152179
Bharal Coling conl Limibod 103640 BBA 22
Gentral Coafeids Lmited 2547 M LHIE B4
Wegiern Coallields Limfes BH5 35 1248 851
Boulh Easlern Coslfielts Limed 1278.99 152127
Maortham Coatislss Limited 83,55 625 .45
Mahanadl Coaltields Lid, 187140 f4B B8
Marth Easlem Goaltields A1, 96 48 37
Kakr CHP [NCL) 14.08 14.08
Dankunl Cosl Cormplex (TIL) 1.87 187
Braratpur CHP (MCL) 0.3 073
Total T0190.86 ass.81

81
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SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31at MARCH 2005 BCHEDULE - K
CASH & BANK BALANCE
Current Yoar Provious
(As. in Lakh) (P, iy Laskin
Cash, Chaques, Drafts & Stamps in-hand 14831 70.06
Ramittancs in-ransit 13835 F503 48
Balance with Schodulod Bank :
I Currant Account QO8I E18.20
I Doposit Accounts * 64,50 6. 11
Total 288057 05 Ba

e ——

*Fe 26,18 kh encumbened forissue of Benl Guaenes
{ Prenvious year As. 52.22 lakh §




ACH 2005

i

170.16
1439

E Y sl

2476.13

i

"RAL MINE PLANNING & DESIGN INSTITUTE LIMITED

o Ll
1613.40
5,08

1816.51
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SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3181 MARCH 2005
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

Clalms Recolvablas :
Iy Rallway
i) Insurance
i) Othars
Other Recolvables 1
I} Empioyees

* Includes As. 7.54 lakh against Claims recelvable yet 1o be billed for.

ACHPEOULE - M
Currant Yaar Brouinge Yiagr
{Rs. in Lakh) {Re, in Lakh}
48 51 '[Hﬂ.;
43099 442 T3
2818 2018
505 82 A0 04




L MINE PLANNING & DESIGN INGTITUTE LIMITED

2008 SCHEDULE-M
Current Year Pravisun Yoo
(Ra. in Lakh) {Ra. in Lakh)

0.00 0.00
50.88 110.69
33.76 104 .38

1.85 185
92,72 BE 40

£01.40 487 .10
‘B4.20 96.33
617.04 550.74
2890.38 1786.29
3007.58 258407
34.37 35.78
115.78 1127
1114 8.40
1875.61 1432.74
10.80 10.65
0.46 1.30
1006.42 TT4.63
550.58 43393
0.00 0.00
188.27 116.48
16826 177.85
200B. 55 891B.03
T4.46 028
37B4.65 4563 63

0.00 063
B4.24 187.20
21.37 A 44

8.70 7.a7

1522.14 1263.14
0.32 0.22
0.84 0.25
18656.87 1783831
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SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 st MARCH 2005 BOHEIUULE - M
ENERGY COAL S&T GRANTS ANNST ure el
Currant Yoor Praviows Year
(A= I Lakh) {Aa. in Lakh)
Opening Balanoe ag on 01042004 17788 I AT
Loss ' Chegues in hand for subsesuent disburse ment 0.00 (LR
Agpmted Opening Balancs as on 01042004 177.83 47587
Amouni recelvad trom Ministry of Energy-Goal (S&T) Grant 1243.00 675.00
Refund rom implemenieg Agancies 0.00 1.14
Interget . 188 000
LD recovery 18.00 £.00
Adjustment againgt CMPDI share SET 0.10 0.00
(hiher Recepts 0.0 802
1440.93 TE0.03

.

Disoursaman o vanous Impkbmending Agences |

Caniral Mining Ressanch Instiule 59.00 BE.27
Caniral Fusd Research Inahiute 68.28 471.50
indtan School ol Minag 0.40 &0
Annamalal University Madras 54.00 15.00
Andinei Linheesity 10.00 15.00
Coal Bad Mathanms 708.57 50.00
halisnal |nslEute of ook Mechanics 0.00 22.50
Tamil Macu Agriculiure University 25.00 2.25
TM., Bhagalpur Linlwsergty 1.50 2.90
Nayvell Lignite Compomticn 30.00 4000
Vinoba Bnave Lnkersity 4.00 0.00
Regicnal Research Laboratory, Bhubhneshwar 100 250
Regional Fedearch Laboraiony | Bhopal 25.00 250
Steed Authority of India 3248 17.00
1T, Dasrs 1.30 000
IIT, Madms 6.00 19.00
i, Kharagpur 8.00 000
KREC Kamalaka 0.00 080
HET Hydambad 3.00 18.00
CET Cymania Uinivarsily 10.00 10.00
HSC Bangalore 0.00 700
SCCL 00,00 .
RAagional Rasearch Laboratories, Trivandrum 000 50.00
Humboldi Wedig 30.51 .00
CRPDI Limftad 136.74 14026
Toal Digburssfmiani 1272.86 8B2.18

Cioeing Balance 188.28 177 8BS
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SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2005

CENTRAL MINE PLANNING & DESIGN INSTITUTE LIMITED

RERBORIIN - N
OTHER GRANTS AnnamR . N 2
ML A | e
= i o A%jaitan UL Exal [(Fadursenl Deidroe
oF Taiwwirtr=ne Cewmmi s T L Sy T Wy B
Fr= = Bk s e i Lie it
R ey
Y L] 2 phm o E =09 F [ ¥ 2
g Bl eubsre Gianis [ (1) aod .82 .00 L] 000 (1]
Pras, Thmi s =F ] (=1 ¥ =i o) [ 3.7 0 Qe
Fagona Exglaration Cumr, Yewr  DIDOE : am R 00 48170 e frlrd i LT
Lhnnas. NR.T) Py, Vani | Sea ] = o0 ETancd . ppd ] TR Al JR23 00
til Mmasuens Subaidence Cuer, Veal IEse 1] p AL R L] ABE DT TENEd [TLR %] 0
BnE Bgrulsiiaion Coraiol Pabw, Ve ES3TE (1] B oo F4E.B3 1] Fraas
@l Bubndence
| A 2T
Lasericry Grwet) o, Wit m s n0g aog g 1] me
Priis Vil mag aa3 FoL ) =L b 000 o _dr o]
i fgtiorny Dyranlopesan - Curr. Taar ELE =] e -] L 0 od HhAr o.oo mn
Gras e, Yumr 8 fefe FLEH (ElEH 2633 0.0 A
o Cordnraniam Davakopean - Curr, ¥anr B LR TN o 1378 .00 nm
Ceinrils Prow, Yoar T -2 -] B =1 1] .75 .00 iy |
sl LT ] 29aay AFTETO TFAT ETEL 1l p00R 45
L. & L B LR ] TR B304 JEE 1 o gl Be
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SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 378t MARCH 2005
Promotiznal Reglonal Exploration Grants

Opesing Belance a5 on 01042004
Less - Chequas in hand ¢ suthsaguent diabussemend

Adpustaa Opening Balance &8 -on 0102002
Winigtry ol Gonl

interesd

Cheques in fdnd

Disburgameant o vanous Implementing Agercies :

Mingral Esploration Conparation Limited
Geciogeeal Surnvoy of India

Cantral Mine Panning & Design Ingtiule Limilesd
Neyves Ligrite Comporation Limied

Cenimd Fusl Research instiute, Dhanbad

Todal disbursement
Closing Bilance

SCHEDULE TO BAL AMCE SHEET A5 AT 31af MARCH 2005
Environmantal Measures Subsidance Contral &

Aehabilitation Control of Fire & Subsidence | RCFS) Grants

Cpaning Balence 58 on 01042004
Lige = Cheguas in hend lor subseguent osbursamian

Adjasted Opening Balanos as o 01042004
Asceipis from Minisiry

Distrgamant to various Implemanting Agancies
Bimermt Colong Coad Limiled

Cantral Coaffielda Limied

Eastem Coalfioios Limfed

Cantrel Mins Planming & Dosgh instiute Limaed
Tolal digbursemeni

Closing Balenie

SCHEDULE «N
Annd urd h-2.1

Previaun Year
ifa in LaEn

577440

04 87
10508
b2

Q.00
227

TR

3152 40
2622 00

(As. in Lakh) |

2“-“
B85

L R
n.on



_CENTRAL MINE PLANNING & DESIGN INSTITUTE LIMITED

i-M *EIJHEDULETDBALHH:E MARCH 2005 SCHEDULE-N
MN-2.1 ciL HI DF ANN@TUTe Ns3
pe Curramt Yoor Hrouvioun voor
n (Rs. in Lakh) (R, in Lakh)
Opening Balance as on 01042008 0.28 .18
Amaunt recoived rom Cosl indis Limiss 322.90 145.00
Diihar receipts 0.00 0.0d
Total Receip! 323.18 183.79
' Disbursement to various Implsmanting Agencies
Central Coalfislds Lid, 3.00 45.00
' BCCL B1.71 0.0
! IiT, Kharagpur 50.00 0.00
) CRPDI Limited 114.07 101.51
; Westam Coalllelds Lid 0.00 37.00
: 248.72 1B3.51
o Ciosing Balance 74.46 0.28
LE-M
re M-2.2
DULE TO BALANCE SHEET unWm SCHEDULE-N
Py Grants for Detailed Drilling work in Non-CiL Slocks Annex ure N- 4
jakh)
_ Current Year Previous Year

(As. in Lakh) (A=, In Lakh)

ﬂi:ming Balance a3 on 071/04/2004 0.00 308.03
Amount received from Ministry of Coal 2250.00 1506.00

2250.00 1814.03

i
a5
B
1]
2
rsement to various implamenting Agenciss |
i [ 174313 1814.03
ral Exploration Corporafion Limed 506.87 000

2250.0:0 1814.03

0.00 .00
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SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2005
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(TO THE EXTENT NOT WRITTEN-OFF)

Curren! Year Previoua Year
{Rs. in Lakh) {H&. in Lakh)

Delerrod Revenus Expendiurs

1. Tubulars
Az per lest Account B58.7T 21356
Addition during the year 0.00 * Q00"
BB.TT 21396
Lvss : Wrrittan off during the year 6877 0.00 14519

2. Voluntary Retirement Scheme

As per last Accouni B0 54,67

Addition During The Year o.og - Qo
23.53 L4 67

Lass : Writien off during the yoar 23.53

BALANCE 0.00

* 100% of the addtion of Tubulars has been charged to PEL A/C under " Consumption of Tubulars” { Sch -

** 100% of VRS paid during the year has been chaged 1o PA&L Account,

SCHEDULE TO BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315T MARCH, 2005
INTANGIBLE ASSETS

AMORTISATION PERIOD - 3 YEARS

=7 ANORTELTION
OGP BAL || BODITION ADUSTMENT TOTALCOEE | OFG BAL | ADMTION | ADJUSTRENT M
Ry AT QUEHE 1D eS| BEAT A ut FOR THE | ORI CHEPMOSR] | | RRMITISE TR
LG | Pl YEAR EnalARIND EY I NS | RN FEAN | DeOCAROEDATE g 2.0
INTANGIRLE A55ERS I 0 M5
ECETAARL B a2 s i] L mr a4 am Bzl



CENTHAL MINE PLANNING & DESIGN INSTITUTE LIMITEL

SCHEDULE TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MAR 2006 SCHEDULE 1
SALE OF SERVICE

Current Year Prenvigus Yaar

{A=. In Lakh) {Ra. in Lakh)
Exploration Tro5.28 Toat.60
Planning & Dasign B3IB.TS BOGT 82
Matural Resource Management 97205 Q0550
Total Sales 15114.98 14230.29
SCHEDULE TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318t MAR 2005 SCHEDULE -2

COAL ISSUED FOR OTHER PURPOSE
GCurrent Year Previous Year
{As. in Lakh) (Ra. in Lakh)

APPLICABLE TO CiL’s OTHER SUBSIDIARIES

SCHEDULE TO FROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315t MAR 2008 SCHEDLULE-3
ACCRETION/DECRETION IN STOCK
Currant Yaar Presiods Yaar
{Rs. In Lakh) [Rs. In Lakh)

APPLICABLE TO CIL's CTHER SUBSIDIARIES

SCHEDULE TO PROFIT & LDSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR EMDED 31st MAR 2005 SCHEDULE
WORKSHOP JOB FOR OWN PURPOSE
Current Year Previous Year
(Rs. in Lakh) {Rs. in Lakh)

APPLICABLE TO ClL's OTHER SUBSIDIARIES

i
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SCHEDULE TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3151 MAR 2005

OTHER INCOME

Interest received !

On Loan to Employees

On Bank Depasi|

Rent received fram outsiders
Tanaoar fead

Sala of Scrap

Liguidated Damage
Exchange Fluctualion

Henl Vehicles

Oithers
Proft on sale of dssel

Total

Current Year
(RE. In Lakh)

7.12
a18
13.33
5.78
0.01
881
0.00
1.1
20.44
0.00

79.79

SCHEDULE TOPROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31t MAR 2005

CONSUMPTION OF STORES

POL

Stores & spares

Cither stores & consumable
Diefered Rev. Expowritfen-off

Total

Gurrant Year
{As. in Lakh)

251.16
366.91
28.75
6a.rr

T15.59

{Fs=. in

198.66
200.77

33,34
145.19

687 16




CENTRAL MINE PLANNING & DESIGN INSTITUTE LIMITED

ULE TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MAR 2005 SCHEDULE -7
EMPLOYEES REMUNERATION AND BEMEFITS

Current Year Privicus Yaar
I”’ (Rs. In Lakh) iFAs. in LakH)
Salaries & Wages TOT2.00 &aTAAT
Croartinng 132N B0U6a
incantives 320.61 150.82
Leave encashments 553,47 47 94
Diher allowances 23750 22622
Contribution to PF{ Anmsx. 1) ap2.44 &90.61
Attendance Bonus ' 17146 175.10
Exgrafia
a) PPLB - Mon Executives B7.30 B3.58
b} PPLB - Execulives 28.12 28.91
LTGLUTCRRF 218.12 264.44
Pension
a) Ex NG DG Employees
&) Others 7.78 6,45
Gratuity 663.64 B96.20
D.L.I. 18.41 19.46
Li#e Cover Schemea a.60 330
VAS 11071 164.50
- Total 1140637 10306 44
ILE-&
Less | Transiermed (o Social Overhead (Sch -8 ) 24234 200,04
ler
kh) Balanca 11164.03 1069540
] ULE TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MAR 2005 SCHEDULE -7
! CONTRIBUTION TO PROVIDENT FUNDS ANNEXURE - 1
i
Current Year Previous Year
{Rs. in Lakh) {Rs. In Lakh)
Mines Provident Fund 91T.B1 B2B.33
Coal Mines Family Pansion Fund 6440 6064
r-Providani Funds 0.43 1.54
98z 44 Ba0.S1
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SCHEDULE TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3181 MAR 2006

SOCIAL OVERHEAD
Current Year Provious
(W& n Lakn) (Pa, i
Salary Wages Allowances (From Schedule - 7) 242.34 20004
Fres ksus of Coal io Employess 10.58 1654
liedical Faciiiles :
hascicnl Fesmbursemant 17a.13 14788
Megcings & Hospial Expenses B9.34 2020
Girant o ;
uj Schools 0.7 0.0
b} Sporis & Aacrealions 10.23 1120
Cantesn upkoen 781 818
Housa Rant 0.8 .84
Powar (rem Schadula -5) 143.64 127.88
Mepzirs & Malrdsnaneoe (Transferrsd from Sah, 10)
&) Tewnahlp ar.58 624
b} Other Wisltare Buildings 41.41 5878
¢l Plzm & Machinery 444 542
d} Othars (Masvienancs of Scnool Bun' Ambulance) 28.01 2240
Traaning Eaperaes
o) Wikhin Co, &.7T2 Bis
b} Cuside Co. G.00 0.0
Depracialion on Secial Overhead Assels [Fef | Sch-FIF1) 55.56 &5 13
Family Planning Expanses 0.05 0,03
Lindorma / Seching Charges 10.43 g19
Ciingr Benalty 56.81 5437
Sub Tolal 82620 BAE 30
Less ; Ascoveries
Houssa ot 11.20 11.82
Electrcity 20.43 1§72
Echool bus Chafges 142 L
3305 J2.08
Balenco 883,15 B23.31

SCHEDULE TO PROFTT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3191 MAR 2005

POWER AND FUELS
Current Year Pradiois
(As. in Lakh) AR In
Purchaned alo4a spa
Sut Towl 31043 31584
Less = Transiewred o
Bocial Ovornead Sch-B 143684 127.80
Totl 166.79 188.01

74
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 8151 MAR 2006 GOHEDVLE 10

Current Year Previous Year
(A%, In Lakh) (As in Lakh)

65.08 ar.o8

7897 w502

104.29 .20

3143 18

G063 268

28.01 240

197 143

_ 3739 35360
a2 12284

4232 153.74 4489 167.73

21765 18587

ED 31st MAR 2005 SCHEDULE -1

Current Year Pravious Year
{Rs. in Lakh) (Re. in Lakh)

0.00 2N
105.47 118.04
1247 1751

5351 .40
21245 27026
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SCHEDULE TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3151 MAR 2005
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES

Curreni Year Fravious”
{Ra. in Lakh} {Fs. in

Travaling =
in country 342,06 M55
Cutside country 1nas Foad
Frinting & Stationeny 65,23 TaET
Postaga 512 -nt.:.".l'.lg;f
Telephone 40.35 4212
Advertisement & Publicity
i} Advertisement for ;

a) Tender 15.73 T

b} Othars 0.05 0.13.
iij Publicity 284 148
Freaght Charges 070 072
Subscriplions 585 649
Secunly Expenses 145.50 13182
Hira Charges

a) Computer 66.34 B345

b} Otharg T3.83 BTA3
Maintenance of Cars & Jeeps:

i] Petrol & Deesels 50.75 4368
i) Repairs {From Schaduls 10) 4232 44 B
i) Rioad Tax 25.73 2134
W] INSUrance B.28 641
Lagal Expanses 14.12 T3
Bank Charges 12.41 1146
Cansultancy Charges (CIL subsidiaries & Otharjobs) 238.99 178,06
Auditor's Remuneration

As Auditor 0.81 0.8

Traveding & Out of Pocket Expenszes 238 146

In othar capacity - Tax Audit & others 0.43 027
Internal Awdil Expenseas 8.6 58T
Rates & Taxes 23.26 2723
Rant 35.01 24.98
Insurance 1.87 1.
Lands/orops compensation 0.19 041
Othars
Amaortification of Software Licensing fees 15.56 5.25
Conference & Seminar elc. B.SE 879
Tenis & Hulmenis 43,71 3012
Shifiing & Settiing Exp. 21.60 22.30
Enderainment 0.1 18
R&D Expenses 0.00 0.52
Harticulture 3.82 3.58
Filing Fees 0.03 0.08
Mizc. Expensas 16.43 1d.14
Wealth Tax 0.10 0,00
Total 1351.21 125517

76
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HES

25

13,65
7.19
034

NDED 31st MAR 2005

s i e m— —— &

8| g2

5
'
2
f
4

Current Year
{Re. in Lakh)

Current Year
{Rs. in Lakh)

TRAL MINE PLANNING & DESIGN INSTITUTE LIMITED

SCHEDLULE =13

Previous Year

[Re. in Lakh)
17.08
1004
15,30

42,70

SCHEDULE-14

Previous Year
Rz, in Lakh)

Q.22
215

5 8
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SCHEDULE TO PROAT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED J15T MARCH 2005

SCHEDULE-18
PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS
CURRENT YEAR PREVIOUS YERR
{ RS IN LAKH) { RS W LAKH

DEBIT:
Empioypas Remunemtion & Banefiis |

&) Satary, Wages & Allowances 1.68 18.83

by Lite Cover Schama 0.25 00

¢} Ex-gratia 4.00 5.93 Qoo
Direetor's Salary & Alowances fi.o0

Falss & Taxes 4616

Femn 11.43

Depreciation Expanses 0.00

Contreciusl Payments 0.00

TOTAL DEBIT 63.52

CREDIT;

Emplgyees Aamunedation & Benefits

Lila Ceover Schema 0.0:0

Rapair a7.50

Miss Expanditura 5.68

Hhiar RetEEpls .21

Powar & Fual 11.55

Consumplion of stores & Spares .65

Contrachueal Payments i0.44

Intgrast ;

a) Income Tax 24

o) Cdhera 0.00

Sale of Services 16.58

TOTAL CREDIT B34

NET CREDIT (-} DEBIT (+) 0.38
SCHEDULE TO PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MAR 2005 SCHEDULE -

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS
Current Year Pravious
(Rs. In Lakh)

Mil il
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=0 = I'i

a_

15 FOR 2004-05
1.0 FIXED ASSET !
Land
Land includes cost of acquiaition including
incidental expenses incumed thereon.
Bulldings
"L:: Buildings includs cost of lifts, slectrical fittings,
:.ﬂﬂ water supply arrangements, sanitary fittings
B.00 efc. which were part of consiruction contract
B.46 and could nol be segregated. Expenditures
1.64 lika partition, modification efc. and area
davelopment In township are being charged
o 1o Hevenue as Repairs and Maintanance
IR Expenses.
- 43 Plant & Machinery
154 431 Plant & Machinery include cost & expenses
278 - incurred for erection / installation and other
2-:: attributable costs of bringing those assets
ﬁ'm 1o working condition for their intended use.
.00 Insurance spares supplied along with the
machine are capitalized with the machine.
If:? Software are amortized in three yaars.
5445 INVESTMENTS
ﬁ,m Long Term Investments, if any, are valued

at cost.
INVENTORIES :

Stock of stores & spares at Central Drilling
Stores, Barkakana are valued at cost
calculated on the basis of weighted average
method. Storés issued to Drilling Camps/
Sites are charged off. The year end inventory
of stores & spare parts lying at camps/sites/
sub-stores initially charged off, are valued
at issue prices. Consumables are valued
at purchase prices.

FE.’!
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B.2 Slores & spare parts include loose tools.

6.3 Provisions are made al the rate of 100% for
unserviceable, damaged and obsolete stores
and 50%: for stores & spares not moved for
§ years or more except insurance [tems.

6.4 Stock of Stationery and Madicine are not

considerad in Inventory.

7.0 DEPRECIATION :

71
straight line method at the ratea specified
in Schedule-XIV to the Companies Acl, 1956
(as amended) exceptin some special cases,
Depreciation on the assets added/disposed
of during the year is provided on pro-rata
basig with reference 10 the month of addition/
disposal.

Value of lease-hold land iz amortized within
the fease period.

a2

7.3 Assets whose actual cost does not exceed
Rs. 5000/- are depraciated at 100% leaving
a token value of Re. 1/- for each of such

assats.

BALANCE WITH COAL INDIA LTD.
(HOLDING COMPANY) :

Amount due to Coal India Limited on account
ol Loan after adjustment for conversion to
equity or vice-versa from time to time is shown
as Unsecured Loan., Amount duafreceivable
for revenue nature transaction in Current
Account is shown under Current Liability/
Current Asset.

INTEREST TO HOLDING COMPANY :

Interast on Loan from Coal India Limited
{(Holding Company ) is accounted for as per
adwice from them.

8.0

Depreciation on Fixed Assetis provided on,

10.0 RETIREMENT

101

10.2

11.0

1.3

1.4

BEMEFITS
EMPLOYEES :

The liabilities on accourt for gratuity and les
encashment benefits payable on retire
0 employees |s determined and provks
for on the basis of actuarial valuanon.

Provident Fund and Hetirement Pang
Scheme liabilities are accounted foron aces
basis and transterred to authorities
appropriate cases,

REVENUE RECOGNITION :

Services rendaered to CIL Subgidianies:
P&D and Exploration are billed on Cost
Basis excep! In cases covered in [tam 3
below. Unit of cost for the purpose is tak
as :
(i} Drrilling
Materags

For Exploration -
Services

Engingers
Days

(i

For Planning .
& Design Services

Effects for errors and omissions up to 0.2
ot the expenditureincome for the yaar deles
after the accounts are submitted to the AR
Committee/Board of Directors will
accounted for during the year without rev
the selling rate.

Billing on CIL Subsidiaries is done dus
the year at budgeted rates. Final
differential amounts are raised for
particular year on finalization of accoun

Other miscellanacus jobs are billed on &8
cost plus basis or on mutually agread
as the case may be,

Sala=s shown in accounts are exclusive
service tax.



i

- ANNING & DESIGN INSTITUTE LIMITED
l

11.6 In the ca Assets & Liabifities In Foreign

-

parties ot urrancios are convenea/tranciated at yoar
is recognio B exchange rates and the losa/gain on
basad on ¢ eenversionfiransiation. if any. is recognized
amount # {8 tho yoar.

'CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES

EX '. change in Accounting Palicy whiah has
12.1 Exp I material effect on linancial statements for

are conve #he current year is disclosed in Noles on

and sales “Becourts (Schedule - 18).

at the ¢ .

e en J
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SCHEDULE - 18

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR 2004-05

1.0 FIXED ASSETS & DEPRECIATION
1.1 Fixed Assels

1.1.1 Legal transfer ol assets and liabilities from
the Holding Company, Coal India Limitad (CIL)
on its reorganisation on 01/11/1975 is yet
to be effected,

1.1.2 There are certain assets taken over from
arstwhile NCDC/Coal Board, the value of
which could not be linked up. An amount of
Hs. 4,80 laikh realised on disposal of old assats
recaived from erstwhile NCDC and Coal Board
could also not ba linkad up with the acquisition
value. Pending adjustment the amaount is
lying credited to Sale of Assetls Suspensea
Account.

1.1.3 The Company has got constructed houses
and office compiex in BCCL Township in
Dhanbad (Rs. 444,31 lakh), NCL Township
in Singraull {As. 383.21 lakh) and CCGL
Township in Rajrappa (Rs. 214.44 lakh) on
the land belonging to other subsidiaries of
the Holding Company.

1.1.4 During the year the company has implemented
the Accounting standard 26 issuad by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
and accordingly

(a) Software are amortized over thrae
YEArS,

() Rs. 18.77 lacs adjusted against
FHevenue Heserve (accumulated
Balance of Profit & Losg) represents
ad|ustment in the opening balance of
the carrying amount of saftware assat.
In previous years soltware assel was
included undar Plant & Machinery
(Sch. - F)

1.1.5 Testing for impairment of Assets In compiia o
of Appounting Standard 28 has been dons

estimating value in uge on tho basic @
estimated future caen lows (budgetan
estimates) and taking 7% discounting ral
as per CiL Guidelines and found that the
has been no impairment losses,

1.1.8 CPTI Office Building at Rajrappa not in _'
at prasant I likely to be utilised gainfully §

1.2,1 Land at Gendwana Place (FAs. 32.99 |aki
includes an old building, In absence
separate value for the old building &
depreciabion could be charged thereon.

1.2.2 Special Ratas
1.2.3 The Earth Science Museum : 5.15 %

1.2.4 All Plants & Equipment al Drilling site
Scanner, Equipment and instruments uss
in the Laboratories tor analysis work and
models of photocopiers 11.31%

1.2.5 High Volume Samplers and Respiratory D

Samplers 33.33 %
Telacom 15.83 %
1.2.6 Lifts etc. forming part of Building at ra
prescribed for buildings.

1.2.7 Bulldings constructed on leasehold land &
land belonging to other subsidiaries of €
: at tha rate applicable to bulldings on frae
land.

STOCK OF STORES & SPARE PART

Machine-specific spares are capitalized ala
with the machines. There are no spares bes

2.0
2.1



machine- spacific and of infrequent use which
are 1o be capitalized in terms of Accounting
Standard (AS) 2 read with AS 10.

2.2 The provision for non-moving ltems have
been reduced by Rs. 0.22 Lakhs from Rs
lance 44.01 Lakhs to Rs 43.79 Lakhs on
done account of issupes from non moving
iis of stores,
stary 3.0 LOANS & ADVANCES / DEBTORS
} rate

3.1. Current Accounts and Sundry Deblors

Aceounts with CIL Subsidiaries

3.1.1 Reconciliation of inter-company transactions
in Current Accounts with other Subsidiaries
of CIL has been carried out upto 31/3/2005.
The agread Current Account balances with
the CIL Subsidiaries as on 31732005 wera
iransferrad to CIL Current Account in The
manth of April, 2005. Subsequently, if during
the course of audit or otherwise any debit/
credit advice received/sent from/to the
Subsidiaries with respect to the periods upio
31/3/2005 is charged to Subsidiary Suspanse

Account.

3.1.2 Sundry Dabtors include As.10191.858 lakh
due from CIL Subsidiaries. Since 01/4/1993
the system of acceptances of bills by CIL
Subsidiaries has been introduced for
adjustment of accounts with CiL. Balances
upto 01/4/1993 amounting 1o Rs. 88.17 lakh
in total s under reconciliation . Acceplances
of bills are reguiarly monitorad. No provision
Is considerad necessary for outstanding bills
of companies under the same management
barring a few specific cases .

3.1.3 Letters have been issued to Deblors other
than CIL subsidiaries to obtain confirmation
of balances reply to which is awaited.

3.2. DOthers

1 Income tax advance of Rs. 2013.97 lakh

Includes payments under protest against
assassmants for the years upto Assassment

thera

nuse

CENTRAL MINE PLANNING & DESIGN INSTITUTE LIMITED

Year 2000-01. Income tax proviaiona of Ra
1283.14 lakh includes provisiona for panding

asseasments relating to Assesament Yeara
2003-04 to 2004-00.

CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
Currant Accounts with CIL and It OMices

4.0
4.1,

4.1.1 Reconciliation of Currant Accounie with CIL
and 15 offices as well ag of CIL Loan Accourni
ls done regularly, but it |8 not known I all
the items appearing in Reconciliation
Statament are accounted for by CIL within
the yvear, Loan Account and Current Account
balances as on 31.03.2005 have been
reconciled.

Liabllities under Coal Mines Pension
Schame

4.2.1 Current Liabllities Include He. 51.10 lakh
deductions which could not be remitted due
to certain employeas being non-CMPF
members and who have not yat applied lor
pansion,

4.2.2 There is also a fiability for Rs. 43.14 lakh
payable to the Scheme being the additional
increments granted by the Company w.e.f,
D1/7A1985,

4.2.3 The above amounts of llabllities are inclusive
of interest at the rate applicable to CMPF,

4.2.4 As against these liabllities As 51.75 lakhis
haid in Fixed Deposits with Bank.

4.3 0Others

4.3.1 The liability for contractual drilling is provided
on the basis of 100% value of meterage drilled
during the year less payments made against
such drilling.

4.3.2 Provision of Rs. 2401.73 lakh ( As 1639.43
lakh in the currenl year and Rs 762.30 lakh
in the previous year ) made in respect of
arrear salary payable to non-axacutives on
account of wages / pay revision w.e.l
01.07.2001 10 31.03.2005 under NCWA VII

4.2.
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is included in employees remuneration and
benefits under curren! kabilties and provisions.

4 3.3 Gratuity for the vear has been considered
at incremental llability plus gratuity actually
accruing in the year as per the
recommendation of the actuary.

THEFT & SMATCHING CASES

Theft cases involving an amount of Rs 3.06
iakh (Previous Year0.06 lakh) have been reported
during the year. Most of the items covered under
the reponted thefts are charged off items and as
such provision against such losses in the accounts
has not bean made. Claim against thett of Hs.
4.09 Iakhs in the previous year has been settled
for As. 3.50 lakhs and a provision has been made
for the balance amount of Hs. 0.59 lakhs.

6.0 DIRECTORS' REMUNERATION

(A5 in lakh)
Current Previous
Yaar Yaar

2004-2005 2003-04
(i) Salary & Allowances

Including LTC/Leave:
Encashment 22.21 14.07
() PFrovident Fund 217 1.60
(i} Medical Expenses  2.12 248
(W) Value of Perquisites 0.18 0.02
(v) Gratuity Pald 7.00 3.50
7.0 EARNINGS, EXPENDITURE ETC. IN
FOREIGN CURRENCY
7.1 Expendilure in Foreign Currency g
(Rs in lakh)
Current  Previous
Yaar Year
2004-2005 2003-04
(i)  Foreign training four,
books & others 8.32 733
i} Consultancy fes 0.00 0.00
TOTAL 932 7.33

72 Value of Imporis Calculated on CIF
(Rein um] _
Curment W
Year
WSS
() Capital Goods 2,92
(] Sparéa &
Components 0.00
TOTAL 3.92

7.3 Eamings in Foreign Exchange.

(Rsin lakh)
Current IyE]

Professional Feas Mil

7.4 Value of imported and indigenous stos
and spare parts consumad and porcenis

thereof to the total consumption
Ciorent Year Previous yeer
2004-2005 2003-2004
Valus  Percentage  Value  Par con
Imported 088 0.2 B.46
Indegamous  T14.71 g9.88 67870
Total 71558 100.00 687.18

8.0 OFFICE BUILDING (PART) HANDED OW!
TO GOVT

Part of an Office Building at Ranchi has
occupied by the Government of Jharkh
with effect from 04.12.2000. Out of ours
of As. 46.17 lakhs towards rent racaive
an amount of As 5.34 lakhs has been rece
during the year and an amount of Hg 3
lakhs has been received subsequs



]
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9.0 CONTH As. In Lakh
81 C | amount  Impact
ac Involved  on Profit
. Soltware has been
8.1.7 Income arnortised in 3 years
ST Instaad of axisting
Lakhi practice of charging
9.1.2 Servie softwars valuing upto
P Ha. 10 lakha to
lakh (F ravenue. 7.45 0.18
91300 0 DEFERRED TAX.
and ng
lakh (F As per Accounting Standard { AS - 22 ) on Ac-

counting for taxes on Income issued by the

9.1.41.C o 5 Ingtitute of Chanered Accountante of India |
(Froves the provision for deterred tax assats and liabili-
9.2. Other fhes as at 31.03.2005 has bean computed at
9.2 1 Thara & Rs 1730.64 Lakhs and As 72289 lakhs re-
= . apectively. Net Deferred tax as at 31/03/2005
comprises of the following :
{Rs in lakhs|
: & Deferred tax Asset
9.2.2 There lee Ditfarence in WOV of software .61
= Provision tor obsolescence Jan7
Provision for doubiful debts 14.44
Provisian {or Leave
Encashmeant, Gatuity, VRS 167652 1730.64
 Deferred Tax Liability
10.0 . Difference in WOV of assets 12268
£ Deforred Tax Assat | Net) 1007 .55
120 WRITE BACK

12.1. Stale cheques ,which are more than three
years old at the end of the financial year,
are written back except in cerfain cases.

12 2. Earmmest Money and Secunty Deposit which
are more than live years oig al the end of

the financial year are writtén back except
certain cases involving Coun cases elc,

10.1
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13.0 PRIVATE COMPANY

The Company was incorporated as a Private
Limited Company and the word Private was
omitted Vide Motification no. GSH 1234 | dated
December 30,1958

PREVIOUS YEAR'S FIGURES

Pravious Year's figureés have been regrouped
and rearranged wherever considered
necessary.

14.0

Accounis together with notes thereon
approved by the Board of Direclors on 21%
June 2005 and reported upon by the Audilors
have been amended based on the audi
conducted by the Comptroller and Auditor
Ganeral of India, Thess amendments have
rasuited in decrgasa Iin Profit after fax by
R 22,42 akhs due to Increasa in expenditure
involving changes in Sch -1, Seh -7, Sch.-
8and Sch - 14 of P&L A/C, Sch -C, Sch -
J , Sch -N and Notes on Accounts at para
3.1.2 and para 4.3.2 above have also been
revised accordingly, Para 1.1.6 on Notes on
Accounts has been added to give the
information regarding CPTI, Office Bullding
at Rajrappa. One foot note has also been
added to Sch. — M to clarify the position of
* Other Receivables”.

15.0

Sdr-
Udayan Chakrabarti
Company Secretary

E-dl"-
A, K. Soni
H.0Q. D. { Finance )

Placa : Kolkata
Dated : T1th August, 2005

{As in
Profit & Loge Acoount:
A Decrease in Proft
Increass in axpansas
{i) Employeos Hemuneration l
& Benafits (Beh., 7) 163
{ii) Pravision for Bad & Doubthul
Dobts (Bon, 14)

B. Incraaes in Proft
Increase in Salas of Services
{Sch.-1) 1618

C. HNatdecrease in Profit before
Tax( A-B)

D. Decrease in Provision for Tax

E. Decrease in Profit after Tax

Baianco Shaoot
A (i} Decrease in Heserves & Surplus
(Schedule C)
(i} Increase in Sundry Debtors

(Scheduio J) i

B. Increasa in Current Liabiltes
& Provisions (Schedule N) 1

Signatures o Schedules A to P for Balance S
Scheduies 1 1o 16 for Profit & Loss Account
Schedules 17 & 18 for Accounting Policy and INg
on Accounts.

Sd/f- Sedfs
B. Bhattacharya 8. Chaudhuri
Director  Chairman-cum-Managing Dirs

In terms of our report of even date attached

For S K Basu & Co
Chanered Accountants

Sell-
( 5. K. Chakravarti )
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%@ Profit/ Loss  Annoxed to Profit & Losa Accounl
for the Year ended 111 March 2008

_ RE. IN LAKH
Particulars ra&D Expioration | Environment | Cammsa|  Telsl
Segmant. eiss hﬂ_l -
Sagmant. s ﬂiqn- E345.75 779528 §72.83 - | 1911488
Segmend- ﬂ‘“ G2 44 1834 101 - TE.70
Segmentwiss weat o { 1+ 3 |esone | Tenie2 | sersse R ETITR:
Segment- wite Expenciunes -
Satares B Weges - 8921 | amazos | 43500 | pazese | 1118400
Oiher Exponiss 1034.38 1885 26 24673 ARF BH 310 05
Taital Em.nﬂhiﬁ. e 460350 | 620020 | E@202 |3300.47 | 1498328
Intareat . PP adi -hﬁ-ﬁ-l =
Share of Camwon cast 134088 | 179500 | wsaze  |asoo4y .
Total Expansas wilh sharg of oo Coal 6043.44 | 809410 | B45.74 - | 1488328

(B+T]
Sagment s Fni“ﬂ'.ﬁ;-a ] 3685.75 -732.48 128.22 - 211.48
Defore bntwreat, PP AS S Taw | 3-3)

interast ' 12.02 7.7 0,55 > 2118
PP Adjustments Gred (- Detst (o] 402 362 802 - 0.38
Sagrment-wise F_Hﬂﬂ'l' ) 356.85 -286 57 119.65 189.93
betore Tas & Provisons (#9511
Provisions 1881
Net Proft { «) / Liosa { + ) Betoms Taa (12-15) 173.02
Froveghon For Tanstos P55 00
Provigion For Deferred Tea | Dbt [« / Craa® () <1 BE.3T
Nt Prof (+) / Low () afer The {1815 -18 ) 102.39

l
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PARTICULARS

:
:

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net ProfivLoss before taxation and exiraordinary liems 173.40 -21.04
PP Adj (Cn) - 0.00 18663
PP Adj (Dr) : - D.38 0.00
Wealth Tax Provision * 0.00 0.00
Decrease in Misc Exp not written off - 82.30 176.33
Incregse in Misc. Exp nol written off - 0.00 0.00
Adjusted Net Profit 265.32 35192
Adjustmaents for ;-
Depraciation - 398.70 421,36
Frofit on Sale of Azsats - 0.00 0.02
Loss on Sale of Assests - 0.00 0.00
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation Galn - 0.00 0.07
Forelgn Exchange Fluctuation Loss - 0.00 0.00
imterast Income - 0.1 36.24
Dividend Income -
interast Expansas - 21.18 42.70
Operating Profit betore Working Capital Changes 654.89 77965
Increase in Sundry Debtors - 889.89 2615.03
Decreasa in Sundry Debtors * 0.00 0.00
Increasa in Loans & Advances - 15.83 0.00
(Exel Income Tax & Wealth Tax)
Decrease in Loans & Adgvances + 0.00 284.14
{Excl income Tax & Weailth Tax)
Increase in Other Current Assets - 2468 11.18
Dacrease in Other Current Assets + 0.00 0.00
Increase In Inventories - 71.n 52.98
Decrease In Inventorias + 0.00 0.00
Increase In Sundry Creditors + 550,48 4179.01
{Current Liab & Prov excl. Income Tax & Wealth Tax)
Decrease in Sundry Creditors - 0.00
{Current Liab & Prov excl, Income Tax & Wealih Tax)
Cash Generated From Operation 212.28 2363.60

Continuad io next page
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RAL MINE PLANNING & DESIGN INSTITUTE LIMITED

Hg. In Lakn
2004-06 2003-1
212.28 2383 RO
- 7011 505.00
= 0.10 0.09
-583.93 1764 51
58393 1764.51
- 202.08 41037
- 0.00 0.04
+ 30.31 36.24
+
17175 -374.09
0.00 0.00
- an 070
T4.70 Ba.74
0.00 0.07
0.00 0.00
- 21.18 4270
-99.59 13007
-855.27
3295.84
2440.57
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INFORMATION AS REQUIRED BY PART - IV OF SCHEDULE VI
TO THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
Balance Shest Abstract and Company's General Buslness Proflle
03 Jharkhand (State Gode )

L Registration Dataills |
RegetationMo.i- [0 | 0] 1] 2] 2] 3| Sawcoss - [0 ] 3]
Balince Shout -
Date [a]1] [of 3] [2 Jo Jof s}
Duse Hharen Yiae

i Capilal Funlsd durmg the yaar [ Amount in Rs 000

Public 1s6us Rights 18sue
T I (T | N VT A (R
Bonus lssus Privale Plagemani
| [ [ N B B L S R
I Poskion of Mobilisation and Deploymant of Funds (Amaunt In Fa. ‘000)
Toml Liabilities Total Assots
L_Je Js |» [ |3 je] | 1l vis]s]i]e]
Sousces of Funds Paic-up Cagital Reserve & Suphn
L (1 09 [o JaJoJaol] L _lsfJo]r]e]o]7]
Secured Loars Linsecured Loans
Ll 1T 1 1wl Jo| Lobss s L] 4]l 2] 81
Appiication ol Funds el Flued Assss rrvestrenia
[ Is s [s |5 [7 I3 | GBS = =TT T AT
Mal Cument Assets Misc. Expendituie
[T T=Te 5 [5 s | U T R Y
Accumulsted losses Debarred Tax
Ll b | gl ipas) EEE RN S




MINE PLANNING & DESIGN INSTITUTE LIMITED
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ANMEXURE FORMING PART OF MRECTORS' REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 2132005 IN
PER SECTION 217(2A) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 READ WITH COMPANIES (PARTICULARE OF

EES) RULES 1988,
St N Designa- Romung-  MNaturg of Cuad Exps.  Dawot Ane Lam
No ton/ ration employment  fica-  dence  commen  on oo
Natire during permanamt’ ton {yrs.) comant chl- I
of work the yr, temporary Plar heig
(Rs.) 2005
(vre)
i 2 3 4 5 8 7 A g 10

{u) Empoyed through out the inancial vear under review and were in receipt of remunesation for that financhal s
in the aggregate of not kees than Rs, 24,00,000/-. '

Nil -.

] Employad for thie part of the financial year under review and were in receipt of remuneration for any pen of -
financial year at & rate which in the aggregate was nol less than Rs. 2,00,000/- per month,

el




